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330-503639 12/11,12/18

CCiittyy  ooff  CChhaammbblleeee
++++22002266  MMeeeettiinngg  CCaalleennddaarr  ffoorr
tthhee  MMaayyoorr  aanndd  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill++++

Regular meetings are held on
the  third  Tuesday  at  6:00  pm
with the Work Session held the
preceding Thursday at 6:00 pm
of  each  month.  Meetings  are
held  at  the  City  of  Chamblee
City  Hall,  3518  Broad  Street,
Chamblee,  GA  30341  in  the
City  Council  Chambers.

January 15 (Work Session) and
20 (Council Meeting)

February  12  (Work  Session)
and  17  (Council  Meeting)

March 12 (Work Session) and
17 (Council  Meeting)

April 16 (Work Session) and 21
(Council Meeting)

May 14 (Work Session) and 19
(Council Meeting)

June 11 (Work Session) and 16
(Council Meeting)

July 16 (Work Session) and 21
(Council Meeting)

August 13 (Work Session) and
18 (Council Meeting)

September 10 (Work Session)
and 15 (Council Meeting)

October 15 (Work Session) and
20 (Council Meeting)

November 12 (Work Session)
and 17 (Council  Meeting)

December 10 (Work Session)
and 15 (Council  Meeting)

330-503640 12/11,12/18
AABBAANNDDOONNEEDD  MMOOTTOORR

VVEEHHIICCLLEE  AADDVVEERRTTIISSEEMMEENNTT
NNOOTTIICCEE

You are hereby notified, in ac-
cordance with OCGA § 40-11-
19.1(b)(2), that each of the be-
low-referenced  vehicles  are
subject to a lien and a petition
may  be  filed  in  court  to  fore-
close  a  lien  for  all  amounts
owed. If the lien is foreclosed, a
court shall order the sale of the
vehicle to satisfy the debt.
The vehicles are currently loc-
ated  at  2481  Old  Covington
Hwy  SW Conyers,  GA 30012
The vehicles subject to liens as
stated above are identified as:

++Nissan 2011 Altima
1 N 4 A L 2 A P 2 B N 4 3 9 7 8 1 + +
T A G #  S F K 9 6 3 6  G A

Chevrolet  2016  CRUZE  LIM-
ITED
1G1PE5SB5G7171073  TAG#
<unknown>

Chevrolet 2014 CRUZE
1G1PC5SB1E7441581  TAG#
X4647  FL

Nissan 2011 Sentra
3N1AB6APXBL622949  TAG#
LAD1955  NC

Kia 2011 SOUL
KNDJT2A15B7736165  TAG#
DL01F82  GA

Toyota 2002 Avalon
4T1BF28B52U224302  TAG#
SGH2485  GA

Ford 2012 FUSION
3FAHP0HA7CR267531 TAG#
SAN6825 GA

Nissan 2012 Altima
1N4BL2AP7CC138036  TAG#
<unknown>

Mercedes  Benz  2009  GL
CLASS
4JGBF71E59A510809  TAG#
P7024732  GA

Hyundai 2016 Sonata
5NPE34AF6GH311968 TAG#
P7065817 GA

Chevrolet 2000 Suburban
3GNEC16T0YG224839 TAG#
AZB3494 GA

Nissan 2018 Sentra
3N1AB7AP0JY272965  TAG#
SIX6546  GA

Nissan 2004 Maxima
1N4BA41E54C859621  TAG#
CUL7094  GA

BMW 2012 3-Series
WBA3A5C54CF349966 TAG#
<unknown>

Nissan 2014 Altima
1N4AL3APXEC123972  TAG#
<unknown>

Anyone with an ownership in-
terest in any of these vehicles
should  contact  the  following
business  immediately:
Quick Drop Impounding, Tow-
ing, and Recovery
2481 Old Covington Hwy SW
Conyers GA 30012

678-210-0245

330-503640 12/11,12/18
AABBAANNDDOONNEEDD  MMOOTTOORR

VVEEHHIICCLLEE  AADDVVEERRTTIISSEEMMEENNTT
NNOOTTIICCEE

You are hereby notified, in ac-
cordance with OCGA § 40-11-
19.1(b)(2), that each of the be-
low-referenced  vehicles  are
subject to a lien and a petition
may  be  filed  in  court  to  fore-
close  a  lien  for  all  amounts
owed. If the lien is foreclosed, a
court shall order the sale of the
vehicle to satisfy the debt.
The vehicles are currently loc-
ated  at  2481  Old  Covington
Hwy  SW Conyers,  GA 30012
The vehicles subject to liens as
stated above are identified as:

++Nissan 2011 Altima
1 N 4 A L 2 A P 2 B N 4 3 9 7 8 1 + +
T A G #  S F K 9 6 3 6  G A

Chevrolet  2016  CRUZE  LIM-
ITED
1G1PE5SB5G7171073  TAG#
<unknown>

Chevrolet 2014 CRUZE
1G1PC5SB1E7441581  TAG#
X4647  FL

Nissan 2011 Sentra
3N1AB6APXBL622949  TAG#
LAD1955  NC

Kia 2011 SOUL
KNDJT2A15B7736165  TAG#
DL01F82  GA

Toyota 2002 Avalon
4T1BF28B52U224302  TAG#
SGH2485  GA

Ford 2012 FUSION
3FAHP0HA7CR267531 TAG#
SAN6825 GA

Nissan 2012 Altima
1N4BL2AP7CC138036  TAG#
<unknown>

Mercedes  Benz  2009  GL
CLASS
4JGBF71E59A510809  TAG#
P7024732  GA

Hyundai 2016 Sonata
5NPE34AF6GH311968 TAG#
P7065817 GA

Chevrolet 2000 Suburban
3GNEC16T0YG224839 TAG#
AZB3494 GA

Nissan 2018 Sentra
3N1AB7AP0JY272965  TAG#
SIX6546  GA

Nissan 2004 Maxima
1N4BA41E54C859621  TAG#
CUL7094  GA

BMW 2012 3-Series
WBA3A5C54CF349966 TAG#
<unknown>

Nissan 2014 Altima
1N4AL3APXEC123972  TAG#
<unknown>

Anyone with an ownership in-
terest in any of these vehicles
should  contact  the  following
business  immediately:
Quick Drop Impounding, Tow-
ing, and Recovery
2481 Old Covington Hwy SW
Conyers GA 30012

678-210-0245

330-503641 12/11,12/18
PPuubblliicc  NNoottiiccee

VEHICLE(S):  ++2013  BMW
5 2 8 i
VIN:WBAXG5C55DDY33089;
2 0 1 4  C H R Y S L E R  3 0 0
VIN:2C3CCAAG4EH378089,
2016  MERCEDES  GLA  250
VIN:WDCTG4GB8GJ212604++

You are hereby notified, in ac-
cordance  with  OCGA  40-11-
19(b)(2), that the above-refer-
enced vehicles are subject to a
lien and a petition may be filed
in court  to foreclose a lien for
all amounts owed. If the lien is
foreclosed, a court shall order
the sale of the vehicle to satis-
fy the debt. The vehicle is cur-
rently located at 2455 ELLEN-
WOOD,  GA.  Anyone  with  an
ownership  interest  in  this
vehicle should contact the fol-
lowing business immediately.
MAINSOURCE  TITLE  SER-
VICES  LLC
8735 Dunwoody Pl Ste 11043
Atlanta, GA 30350
(229) 290-4900

330-503648 12/11,12/18
PPUUBBLLIICC  NNOOTTIICCEE  OOFF  AABBAANN--
DDOONNEEDD  MMOOTTOORR  VVEEHHIICCLLEE

State  of  Georgia  County  of
DeKalb
Notice is hereby given that the
undersigned,  pursuant  to  the
Georgia  Abandoned  Motor
Vehicle Act (O.C.G.A. § 40-11-
1 et  seq.),  has taken posses-
sion  of  the  following  aban-
doned  vehicle:

Year: 2012
Make/Model:  MERCEDES  C
300
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): WDDGF8BB3CF910033
License Plate: SFF2332
Color: SILVER

Year: 2021
Make/Model: RAM 1500
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  1C6SRFJT8MN773521
License Plate: CZN1320
Color: BLUE

Year: 2023
Make/Model: HONDA CIVIC
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  2HGFE2F5XPH533362
License Plate: N/A
Color: BLUE

Year: 2010
Make/Model:  MERCEDES  C
CLASS
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): WDDGF5EB5AF477998
License Plate: CSF7319
Color: GRAY

Year: 2020
Make/Model:  DODGE CHAR-
GER
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  2C3CDXGJ7LH160468
License Plate: N/A
Color: WHITE

Year: 2024
Make/Model: KIA K5
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  5XXG64J22RG260514
License Plate: CZU2322
Color: GRAY

Year: 2008
Make/Model :  MERCEDES
R350
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  4JGCB65EX8A068404
License Plate: CWQ3395
Color: LIGHT BLUE

Year: 2022
Make/Model:  TOYOTA  CO-
ROLLA
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): JTDS4MCEXNJO96524
License Plate: SHL6152
Color: SILVER

Year: 2013
Make/Model:  DODGE CHAR-
GER
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): 2C3CDXBG7DH502241
License Plate: DBI1447
Color: WHITE

Current storage location:
7043 Rogers Lake Rd, Lithonia,
United States
Owner/lienholder or interested
parties  must  pay  all  towing,
storage,  and  related  fees  by:
January 2, 2026
Vehicle holder contact informa-
tion:
Address:  7043  Rogers  Lake
Rd,  Lithonia,  GA  30058
Phone: (404) 508-0246
Email: liahw@southdekalbtow-
ing.com
If the vehicle is not claimed by
the  above  deadline,  it  will  be
sold or disposed of in accord-
ance with Georgia law.
Date of Publication:12-11-2025
Name  of  Business/Individual
Filing  Notice:South  DeKalb
Towing,  Inc.
 ++2012 MERCEDES C 300
 (VIN):
WDDGF8BB3CF910033++

330-503648 12/11,12/18
PPUUBBLLIICC  NNOOTTIICCEE  OOFF  AABBAANN--
DDOONNEEDD  MMOOTTOORR  VVEEHHIICCLLEE

State  of  Georgia  County  of
DeKalb
Notice is hereby given that the
undersigned,  pursuant  to  the
Georgia  Abandoned  Motor
Vehicle Act (O.C.G.A. § 40-11-
1 et  seq.),  has taken posses-
sion  of  the  following  aban-
doned  vehicle:

Year: 2012
Make/Model:  MERCEDES  C
300
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): WDDGF8BB3CF910033
License Plate: SFF2332
Color: SILVER

Year: 2021
Make/Model: RAM 1500
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  1C6SRFJT8MN773521
License Plate: CZN1320
Color: BLUE

Year: 2023
Make/Model: HONDA CIVIC
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  2HGFE2F5XPH533362
License Plate: N/A
Color: BLUE

Year: 2010
Make/Model:  MERCEDES  C
CLASS
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): WDDGF5EB5AF477998
License Plate: CSF7319
Color: GRAY

Year: 2020
Make/Model:  DODGE CHAR-
GER
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  2C3CDXGJ7LH160468
License Plate: N/A
Color: WHITE

Year: 2024
Make/Model: KIA K5
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  5XXG64J22RG260514
License Plate: CZU2322
Color: GRAY

Year: 2008
Make/Model :  MERCEDES
R350
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN):  4JGCB65EX8A068404
License Plate: CWQ3395
Color: LIGHT BLUE

Year: 2022
Make/Model:  TOYOTA  CO-
ROLLA
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): JTDS4MCEXNJO96524
License Plate: SHL6152
Color: SILVER

Year: 2013
Make/Model:  DODGE CHAR-
GER
Vehicle  Identification  Number
(VIN): 2C3CDXBG7DH502241
License Plate: DBI1447
Color: WHITE

Current storage location:
7043 Rogers Lake Rd, Lithonia,
United States
Owner/lienholder or interested
parties  must  pay  all  towing,
storage,  and  related  fees  by:
January 2, 2026
Vehicle holder contact informa-
tion:
Address:  7043  Rogers  Lake
Rd,  Lithonia,  GA  30058
Phone: (404) 508-0246
Email: liahw@southdekalbtow-
ing.com
If the vehicle is not claimed by
the  above  deadline,  it  will  be
sold or disposed of in accord-
ance with Georgia law.
Date of Publication:12-11-2025
Name  of  Business/Individual
Filing  Notice:South  DeKalb
Towing,  Inc.
 ++2012 MERCEDES C 300
 (VIN):
WDDGF8BB3CF910033++

330-503650 12/18,1/8
City of Stone Mountain

  NNOOTTIICCEE  TTOO  TTHHEE  PPUUBBLLIICC
The  City  of  Stone  Mountain
Mayor and Council will hold an
initial public hearing regarding
the  City's  2025  Comprehens-
ive  Plan  Update  at  Stone
Mountain  City  Hall,  875  Main
Street,  Stone  Mountain,  GA
30083, on ++++JJaannuuaarryy  2200,,  22002266,,
aatt  66::3300  PP..MM..++++
The purpose of this hearing is
to brief  the community on the
process to be used to develop
the plan update and opportunit-
ies  for  public  participation  in
plan development, as well as to
obtain  input  on  the  proposed
planning  process.
All interested parties should at-
tend. Questions should be dir-
ected  to  Tamaya  Huff,  Plan-
ning Manager, at thuff@stone-
mountaincity.org or (770) 498-
8984.

330-503694 12/18,12/25
AABBAANNDDOONNEEDD  MMOOTTOORR

VVEEHHIICCLLEE  AADDVVEERRTTIISSEEMMEENNTT
NNOOTTIICCEE

You are hereby notified, in ac-
cordance with OCGA § 40-11-
19.1(b)(2), that each of the be-
low-referenced  vehicles  are
subject to a lien and a petition
may  be  filed  in  court  to  fore-
close  a  lien  for  all  amounts
owed. If the lien is foreclosed, a
court shall order the sale of the
vehicle to satisfy the debt.
The vehicles are currently loc-
ated  at  2481  Old  Covington
Hwy  SW Conyers,  GA 30012
The vehicles subject to liens as
stated above are identified as:

++++CChheevvrroolleett  22001133  CCRRUUZZEE
11GG11PPAA55SSHH33DD77115533119966   TTAAGG##
EE55003333444466   GGAA++++

Kia 2018 Optima
5XXGT4L3XJG211726  TAG#
SHE0633  GA

Hyundai 2018 Sonata
5NPE24AF8JH641279  TAG#
<unknown>

Ford 2010 FUSION
3FADP0L32AR427836  TAG#
SLK9579  GA

Chevrolet 2004 Aveo
KL1TJ62624B251084  TAG#
<unknown>

Chevrolet 2014 Malibu
1G11B5SL4EF121792  TAG#
<unknown>

GMC 2022 Yukon
1GKS1AKD1NR344424 TAG#
CUV1290 GA

Ford 1998 E250 Vans
1FTPE24L5WHB94583 TAG#
<unknown>

Mazda 2010 MAZDA3
JM1BL1H59A1131106  TAG#
VK3J0B  MO

Anyone with an ownership in-
terest in any of these vehicles
should  contact  the  following
business  immediately:
Quick Drop Impounding, Tow-
ing, and Recovery
2481 Old Covington Hwy SW
Conyers GA 30012
330-503699 12/18

PPUUBBLLIICC  NNOOTTIICCEE
The Stone Mountain Mayor and
City Council  will  hold a public
hearing on Tuesday, January 6,
2026, at  6:30 p.m. in order to
discuss and to hear public in-
put  on  a  variance  to  accom-
modate a rear deck and addi-
tion (parcel ID: 18-089-18-022)
located at ++1082 New Gibral-
tar  Square++  The  location  of
the hearing will  be City Hall  –
875 Main Street, Stone Moun-
tain, GA, 30083. This hearing is
open to the public.
330-503844 12/18

PPUUBBLLIICC  NNOOTTIICCEE
This is what homeowners face
when fighting for their  homes.
The owner will not receive a tri-
al  by  jury.  In  a  case  the  was
tried on 12-3-2025; case num-
ber 25CV8596-8; Donna Lind-
sey  v.  Brenda  Hines;  Judge
Nora  L.  Polk  violated  Brenda
Hines civil rights; the true and
legal owner of 2212 Cloverdale
Drive,  Atlanta,  Ga.  30316;  in
DeKalb  County.  The  United
States  Supreme  Court  held
that..."every action recognized
in 1791 for the recovery of pos-
session of property carried with
it the right to jury trial." Pernell
v.  Southall  Realty,  416  U.S.
363, 94 S. Ct. 1723, 40 L.Ed.2d
198 (1974).  Judge Polk failed
to  follow  the  rule  of  law  that
states in the 14th Amendment
of the U.S. Constitution and art-
icle one, paragraph one of the
Ga.  State  Constitution..."No
one shall be denied the right to
life, liberty or property without
due process of  law"(a trial  by
jury). Under federal law this is a
violation  of  18USC3571.  The
penalty for this is $250,000 per
charge; under federal law. This
is the second time that the de-
fendant, Brenda Hines has had
her  rights  violated.  In  2016,
DeKalb Co. Superior Court held
a  secret  trial  against  her  and
never informed her of the trial
and made the decision to steal
her home that she did not even
have a mortgage on.
This is a pattern of judicial mis-
conduct in the courts of not just
DeKalb but all over the State of
Ga. and in other states. Judge
Polk continued her abuse of the
defendant by not letting her ex-
pert  witness;  John  Fisher  to
testify  in  her behalf  about  the
fraud applied against her.  Ms.
Hines has legal documents with
Governor Brian Kemp's name
on them and the clerk of the su-
perior  Court  of  DeKalb with  a
sworn  affidavit  by  the  county
from  their  Superior  court  re-
cords  stating  that  she  is  the
true  and  legal  owner  of  said
real  property.  She has a land
grant dated 1-28-2018 stating
that she is the true owner of the
land.  All  of  these  documents
are  on file  in  the  court  house
records and on display  in  the
court house of DeKalb County
for ALL to see. Mr. Fisher is a
top expert  in  the State  of  Ga.
on land grants, proof of owner-
ship and acknowledgement of
deeds. Mr. Fisher was told by
Judge Polk to leave the court
room.
Judge  Polk  held  the  t r ia l
without a jury or was suppose
to have a grand jury convene in
order to see if there is enough
evidence to go to trial. The right
to  jury  trial  on  appeal  is  ex-
pressly given in O.C.G.A. 5-3-
30 which states, "[a]II appeals
to superior or state court shall
be  tried  by  a  jury..."therefore,
the  appellants  are  not  being
denied a jury trial, but instead,
only endure a procedural delay
in the magistrate court  before
receiving a jury trial on appeal
to  the  state  or  superior  court.
Hill v. Levenson, 259 Ga. 395,
396,  383  S.E.  2d  110-111-12
(1989).  Only  Superior  Court
has  exclusive  jurisdiction  in
matters  of  equity.
If you are a victim of Mortgage
Identity Theft;  know that all  of
the foreclosure documents and
claims  of  foreclosure  were
forged!  Now  comes  the  time
that these victims/Plaintiffs are
suing and filing for the return of
their homes and monies in fed-
eral courts as due each of them
and every federal agency as it
applies  to  each  of  them.  We
are victims of  mortgage iden-
tity theft  and numerous cases
of fraud and deception, includ-
ing judicial misconduct, mispri-
sion of felony and violations of
oaths of offices by judges and
enforcement  officials.  All  of
these victims have been sub-
ject to denial of a trial by jury.
As  per  the  U.S.  Constitution
and  the  Constitution  of  the
State of Georgia (Ga. Constitu-
tion,  Article  One  Paragraph
One; "No one shall  be denied
life, liberty or property without
due  process  of  law  [trial  by
jury]").  Not  a  single  one  of
these  victims  have  received
due  process  of  law  as  the
courts and judges in this state
and other states will  not allow
the case to get in to a court of
record. Also known as Superi-
or Court.  And if  they do allow
this  to  happen,  a  grand  jury
must  convene to  determine  if
there  is  enough  evidence  to
have  a  trial.  We  have  had
secret court decisions and tri-
als where the defendant; herein
the homeowner/victim is NEV-
ER notified of a trial.
Fraud on the courts of DeKalb
County was filed, by John Fish-
er on 12-6-2018, under Superi-
o r  C o u r t  c a s e  n u m b e r
14CV1230. The D.A. of DeKalb
Co.  has  yet  addressed  this
case. This group also met with
the Honorable Sherry Boston,
D. A.  of  DeKalb County on 1-
24-2017; 4 days after she was
sworn  in.  Our  group  filed  a
court  subpoena  for  D.A.  Bo-
ston to appear in a magistrate
court  case  on  4-30-2024;  of
which she failed to appear. We
even  contacted  her  2  weeks
before the trial to let her know
that all we needed for her to do
was  to  state  that  she  was
aware  of  foreclosure  auction
fraud and bid rigging in DeKalb
Co.  per  newsletters  from  the
U.S. Department of Justice and
that we had had a meeting with
her  to  the  effect.  (Our  group
gets the same reports from the
DOJ because we are a part of
the federal task force on fraud).
We gave  her  a  list  and,docu-
ments showing fraud of 30 per-
sons  in  this  group.  Police  re-
ports  have  been  filed  ever
since 5-22-2013; case number
13-055122. This includes other
c a s e s  i n  V a l d o s t a ,  G a .
2 0 1 5 1 0 0 3 7 7 7 ,  i n  H e n r y
C o u n t y ;  c a s e  n u m b e r
09021537 and FBI case num-
ber  329FAT2175733.  This
group is  the  Ga.  Coalition  for
Fair Housing Justice and Evic-
tion Support  Group.  We were
formed after we were failed by
The  National  Action  Network,
the NAACP, the SCLC, Opera-
tion Push and other civil rights
groups to help us. We have the
documents to prove this.
Vict ims  of  mortgage  fraud
cases are statutorily entitled to
restitution,  18USC3663  (A)
(2009).  The  actions  of  these
fraudsters and criminal actors
have caused unrepairable emo-
tional  harm and these victims
are due to be made whole as
much  as  humanly  possible.
These criminal actions consti-
tute SLAVERY: (forced compli-
ance  to  contracts  not  held);
18USC3571; as mortgage iden-
tity theft is a federal crime. On
February  9,  2012;  then Attor-
ney  General  Sam  Olens  of
Georgia,  joins  the  $25  Billion
Federal-State Settlement with
the Nation's Five Largest Mort-
gage  Servicers.  Ga.  received
right at $1 Billion to address its
foreclosure  issues.  As  of  this
date,  they  have  not  paid  out
one penny. This settlement was
for IMMEDIATE RELIEF to dis-
tressed  and  wrongfully  fore-
closed homeowners. Our group
on  April  12,  2018;  13  years
ago; had a meeting with Assist-
ant State Attorney General, the
Honorable  Gregory  Lohmeier
about this issue and provided
to the AG Office a list  of  over
80 homeowners that were vic-
tims. This list was published on
10-22-2020 in the legal pages
of  the  Champion  Newspaper.
Attorney  General  Chris  Carr
was asked to be at this meet-
ing and other meetings that we
have requested but has failed
to  respond.  These homeown-
ers have been denied due pro-
cess of law and all of the provi-
sions of the United States Con-
s t i t u t i o n  ( v i o l a t i o n  o f
18USC3571).  Said  acts  are
a lso  in  v io la t ion  o f  T i t le
18USC241.  These  rights  are
based on Natural  Law, hence
invariant and not subject to hu-
man  opinion  or  prosecution.
Where is our money for being
victims  of  mortgage  identity
theft;  a  federal  crime?
We have over  18  attempts  to
meet  with  Governor  Brian
Kemp, D.A. Fani Willis of Fulton
Co. and other officials.  I  have
been in front of the Fulton Co.
commission and the city coun-
cil of Atlanta. I have been inter-
viewed by  the  DOJ six  times,
the IRS twice,  the U.S.  Attor-
neys Office in Washington DC (
interviewed  by  Attys  Daniel
Mostetler and Ian DeWaal), the
Security  and Exchange Com-
mission. In 2023 we asked the
Governor under OCGA 45-15-
18 to have the State Attorney
General to investigate these is-
sues.
Homeowners  are  issued  dis-
possessory  warrants  and  im-
proper warrants (in violation of
18USC3571)  that  they  are
NEVER shown or are NEVER
signed by a judge and forced
into  magistrate  court  that
DOES NOT HAVE JURISDIC-
TION  while  they  are  still  the
owners of their homes and lis-
ted  as  tenants  in  their  own
houses that they still own at the
time  of  court.  Most  of  the
people  in  this  group  houses
NEVER  ARE  LISTED  ON  A
FORECLOSURE LIST; and are
sold in secret on the side at the
auctions on the side or the in-
ternet.  The  buyer  then  pur-
chases a deed under power or
a so called foreclosure deed; in
which the language never said
a  foreclosure  has  happened,
from an agent or attorney. The
homeowner's name is listed un-
der an attorney in fact  for  the
purpose of using that person's
name to steal the usage rights
of that stolen house.
The Supreme Court of Georgia
never signs the order to move
cases  back  to  the  Magistrate
Court  that  has  no  jurisdiction
and  lets  the  Clerk,  Thersa
Barnes  sign  orders  to  evict
home owners without due pro-
cess of law. In 2020 I pointed
this out to then Chief Supreme
Court  Justice  Harold  Melton,
who  stepped  down  on  6-30-
2021.
This allows them to steal your
equity,  use  it  to  even  pay  off
judges,  law  enforcement  offi-
cials  and  clerks  as  the  fin-
ances of the house is used to
continue the fraud. The market
value  of  the  house  is  then
raised again  to  allow them to
steal more money as they use
your equity  and profits  to  pay
for your own foreclosure; which
b y  t h e  w a y  N E V E R
HAPPENED. "Where one per-
son  without  lawful  authority
sells  and conveys as his  own
the land of another person and
receives the consideration paid
therefore, such PRENTENTED
SALE  AND  CONVEYANCE
WILL NOT OPERATE TO DI-
VERT  THE  TITLE  OF  THE
OWNER,  NOR  WILL  THE
PURCHASER  DERIVE  ANY
TITLE...Crews v. Heard, 7 Ga.
60,21 R.C.L., 923."
These homeowners have Fed-
eral Patents and Land Grants,
Acknowledgements  of  their
Warranty Deeds with Governor
Brian  Kemp's  name  on  them,
the Secretary of State, the clerk
of  the court  county where the
home is located with signed af-
fidavits by the clerk and seals
of  the  State  of  Ga.  certifying
that these persons, herein hu-
man  beings  are  the  true  and
legal  owners  of  their  REAL
PROPERTY.
These  are  some  of  the  reas-
ons  they  will  not  allow  the
homeowner  to  defend  them-
selves in courts. Some human
being homeowners are put out
by  fake  off  duty  sheriffs  and
other officials being paid under-
cover to put the homeowner out
while using official uniforms as
if  the are acting legally.  They
are NEVER SHOWN A COPY
OF  THE  WARRANT  AND
EVEN IF YOU TRY TO PULL
THE EVICTION ORDER FROM
THE COURT, YOU MAY NOT
GET  IT  BECAUSE  IT  DOES
NOT EXIST! More than one of
the attorneys involved in one of
my cases; Dana Jackson, has
been disbarred. The law firm of
McCurdy Candler has been re-
moved from doing foreclosure
business as of  July  31,  2014;
with some of the lead evidence
pertaining  to  my  mother's
house. They were charged with
falsifying documents to create
foreclosures. They are banded
from doing business concern-
ing  foreclosure  in  Ga.  and
Tenn. The law firm of McCalla
Raymer  is  also  heavily  in-
volved in this fraud. I have cop-
ies  of  a  fraudulent  security
deed  filed  on  a  property  in
Dekalb  Co.  that  is  signed  by
Atty  A.  Drew  Powers  of  Mc-
Calla Raymer. They used this
fake deed to serve as security
to purchase a house on River
Rd.  in  DeKalb Co.  At  present
Wells  Fargo  and  Citi  Bank
(Channel 5 news)are trying to
delete court documents to hide
the fraud. Wells Fargo has over
$20 Billion  to  pay home own-
ers  that  they  have  defrauded
but have not told home owners
how to collect.
Said Courts, herein the fraud-
sters; and Judges, real estate
officials;  did  allow falsehoods
printed and filed in the Courts
on  government  documents  in
the form of fraudulent dispos-
sessory  warrants  and  other
mandated  documents  of  per-
jury  such  as  Deeds  Under
Power; to harm the Homeown-
ers and did in the Courts pro-
ceed with these crimes with the
lack of due process and secret
court  cases  and  decisions.
These  falsehoods  were  then
used  to  order  sheriffs,  mar-
shals  and  other  law  enforce-
ment  officials  to  execute  or-
ders  of  evictions  based  on
Fraud and Deception. Many of
these homeowners' homes are
paid for and the documents are
on  file  in  the  court  house  re-
cords.
The  most  significant  part  of
these  fraudulent  schemes  in-
volve  Racketeering-RICO-
clearly in violation of the United
States law, TITLE 18 USC 473;
Dealing  in  counterfeit  obliga-
tions or securities by reprodu-
cing public records.
The  homeowners;  herein  the
Plaintiffs/Demandants are vic-
tims as their rights have been
violated  under  18USC3571.
These Fraudsters/ Defendants/
Bad actors and the relied upon
Judges of both Magistrate and
Superior  Courts  of  various
counties  and  states;  having
knowledge of  the law and the
power to prevent the Constitu-
tional deprivation of the rights
of  individuals;  citizens, herein
guaranteed Rights, with intent,
without authority and under the
COLOR of LAW did unlawfully:
engage in a conspiracy to use
the  offices,  formalities,  cere-
monies, and power of the U.S.
government,  and  their  official
bonds  and  professional  l i-
censes to  defraud and betray
these individuals, herein Amer-
ican Citizens; of their lawful
Constitutional exercise of their
4th,  5th,  6th,  7th,  13th,  and
14th Amendment Rights;  viol-
ated the invariant right of due
process of law and the right to
equal protection under the law.
The  U.S.  Depar tment  o f
Justice/Office  of  the  Solicitor
General in a letter dated Febru-
ary 20, 2025 did inform Senat-
or Charles Grassley, President
Pro  Tempore  of  the  United
States Senate of the following:
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 530D, I
am writing  to  advise  you  that
the Department of Justice has
concluded that the multiple lay-
ers of  removal  restrictions for
administrat ive  law  judges
(ALJs) in 5 U.S.C. 1202(d) and
7521 (a)  violate  the Constitu-
tion, that the Department will no
longer  defend  them  in  court,
and  that  the  Department  has
taken that position in ongoing
litigation.  See  2/11/25  Letter,
Axulta Coating Systems LLC v.
FAA, No 23-2376 (3d Cir.).  In
short,  they will  no longer pro-
tect  Judges  that  violate  their
oaths of office and other laws
that are guaranteed in the U.S.
Constitution  and  the  Bill  of
Rights.
This group has been part of the
ongoing  investigation  being
conducted by the Antitrust Divi-
sion's  Washington  Criminal  II
Section, the FBI's Atlanta Divi-
sion and the U.S. Attorney's Of-
fice of the Northern District  of
Ga.; in connection with Presid-
ent  Obama's  Financial  Fraud
Enforcement Task Force. This
group has been interviewed by
the FBI, the DOJ, HUD, the IRS
and other agencies.
THESE  PLAINTIFFS  ARE
TRUE  ASSIGNEES  TO  THE
LANDS THAT THEY OWN. AN
ASSIGNEE IS  A  PREAMBLE
DE JURE (descriptive of a con-
dition in which there has been
total  compliance  with  all  re-
quirements of law) Freeholder
and  a  Citizen  of  the  United
States of America by virtue of
his/her citizenship, cognizant of
the  Preamble(s)  of  Georgia
State's Constitution (1791) and
the  U.S.  Constitution  (1781-
1791)...pursuant  to  an  Act  of
Congress when in 1788 Geor-
gia signed to be admitted into
the Union upon equal  footing,
full faith and credit, whereupon.
Assignee is not RESTRAINED
BY CONVENTIONAL DISABIL-
ITY  TO  LAWFULLY  ENTER
UPON  SAID  PREMISES,  TO
HAVE  AND  TO  HOLD  THE
SAME  (postliminium)  UNTO
HIS/HER  HEIRS  AND  AS-
SIGNS FOREVER, an ALLODI-
AL FREEHOLD Estate at Law,
as  a  constituent  sovereign
member of the Posterity of "We
the People". Defrauded proper-
ties:
1. 2824 Wolf Cub Dr., Atlanta,
Ga. foreclosed on 34 times but
never showed up on a foreclos-
ure  list.  Land  Grant  in  place,
certified  Acknowledgement  of
the  Deed  by  the  Governor.
Foreclosure  never  shows  on
credit  report.
2.  905  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta,
Ga. Home was paid for in 5-29-
1992.  70  witnesses  that  the
owner, 96 year old, Annie Fish-
er  never  had  a  mor tgage.
Fraud includes Mr. Abner Smith
at  820  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta.
He  states  that  he  purchased
our house for $20,000 but we
did not sale it.  We have Land
Grant  and  certified  acknow-
ledgement of the Deed by the
Governor.  Court  officials  in-
volved in  the fraud.  Foreclos-
ure never shown on credit  re-
port.
3. 4613 River Cliff Dr., Lilburn,
Ga. House stolen by changing
social  security  number.  Land
grant and deed by Governor in
place.
4.  2833  Fieldstone  Dr.  Con-
yers, Ga. homeowner has land
grant and Acknowledgement of
her  deed.  Foreclosure  docu-
ments  forged.  Fake  owner
name Susan Harthorne added
to her mortgage. Court helped
defraud  her.  Never  received
due  process  of  law.
5. 2212 Cloverdale Dr., Atlanta,
Ga.  Homeowner  never  had  a
mortgage. Land Grant and cer-
tified Acknowledgement of the
Deed  on  file.  Land  grant  is-
sued on 10-28-2018. A Donna
Lindsey  claims  to  have  pur-
chased house in Oct. of 2020.
Sold  to  Tyler  Davis.  Fraudu-
lently  placed  up  for  sale  10-
2025. House is under HUD in-
vestigation since 2018. Deman-
ded trial by jury. Had a trial in
2016,  homeowner  never  noti-
fied  of  trial.  Judge Leshaw of
DeKalb  removed  from bench.
Case was reported to D.A. of-
fice in a meeting with the D.A.
in  2017.  Police  report  filed .
Nothing ever done. Fraud is a
matter of public record.
6.  340 Glenloch Lane,  Stock-
bridge, Ga. Land Grant and Ac-
knowledgement of the Deed on
file  in  Henry  Co.  Superior.
Henry  Co .  po l i ce  repo r t
#09021537.  SunTrust  Mort-
gage  defraud  us  at  the  table.
House  has  49  things  wrong
with the mortgage. House was
never on a foreclosure list. Has
5 security deeds on it, 4 differ-
ent mortgages and 3 different
closing dates.  Presiding clos-
ing attorney, Stephen F. White
is listed as the Attorney at Law
on the closing but signs as the
notary.  3 notaries sign on the
documents. Peter Lown, a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as the
attorney  on  the  closing  attor-
ney's affidavit but he is not an
attorney. Angela Pettite a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as a wit-
ness and then signs as a not-
ary  to  certify  Peter  Lown and
Stephen  F.  White.  Melissa
Wilson illegally purchased the
house for $115,000. House has
been under investigation since
2015.  Kent  Miller,  the  agent
that sold the house had know-
ledge of the fact that the house
was never foreclosed. Agent for
REMax  at  123  Smith  St.  in
Jonesboro, Ga. We closed on
7-27-2006.  Mortgage and se-
curity deed filed and signed on
7-24-2006. We were not at that
closing.  Owner's  signature
forged,  yet  documents  were
signed and filed. Mortgage had
a  100%  fixed  rate  loan,  no
second  mortgage  needed.
Closed on 7-27-2006. We were
called back because the attor-
ney messed up the closing with
2  mortgages  and  2  security
deeds. Closed again on 7-28-
2006. House was sold to us for
$204,900 with a fixed rate mort-
gage  that  was  to  adjust  after
120 months.  Mortgage lender
for SunTrust, Linda Brim, nev-
er  s igned  the  documents.
Fraudsters got  away from the
table with over
$403,950,  or  almost  a  half  a
million dollars. We were inter-
viewed  by  the  FBI  on  12-17-
2012.
7.  Home owners at  Wildwood
Co-Op  in  Atlanta  and  Peyton
Village in Atlanta have all been
defrauded. Reported to police
yet nothing is being done.
There are over 200 homeown-
ers  in  this  group.  All  of  them
have  been  defrauded.  There
are  no  provisions  for  handi-
capped persons in  a complex
were everyone is 60 years old
and older! This is against feder-
al law. "Fraud vitiates the most
solemn contracts,  documents
and even judgments."[U.S. vs.
Throckmorton, 98 US 61, at pg.
65]. "Any false
representation of  the material
facts made with knowledge of
the falsity and with intent that
shall be acted on by another in
entering  into  a  contract,  and
which  so  acted  upon,  consti-
tutes 'fraud', and entitles party
deceived to void the fraudulent
c o n t r a c t  a n d  r e c o v e r
d a m a g e s . "
I  can  be  reached  as  follows:
This  info  is  part  of  the  book
American  Dream,  Mortgage
Nightmare!
Ga. Coalition for Fair Housing
Justice and the Eviction Sup-
port Group, Chairman, John T.
Fisher,  I l l  at  3564  Wesley
Chapel Road SW, Box E 180,
Decatur,  Georgia  30034;  or
contact me through Ciara Cum-
ming  at  Atlanta  News  First,
Channel  46  in  Atlanta,  Ga.
News  story  was  recorded  on
me  under  Housing  fraud  in
DeKalb  Co.;  aired  9-27-2023.
Also,  through the State Attor-
ney General Office of Georgia
or  the  D.  A.  Office  of  DeKalb
Co.  Ga.
++mortgage identity theft++
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This is what homeowners face
when fighting for their  homes.
The owner will not receive a tri-
al  by  jury.  In  a  case  the  was
tried on 12-3-2025; case num-
ber 25CV8596-8; Donna Lind-
sey  v.  Brenda  Hines;  Judge
Nora  L.  Polk  violated  Brenda
Hines civil rights; the true and
legal owner of 2212 Cloverdale
Drive,  Atlanta,  Ga.  30316;  in
DeKalb  County.  The  United
States  Supreme  Court  held
that..."every action recognized
in 1791 for the recovery of pos-
session of property carried with
it the right to jury trial." Pernell
v.  Southall  Realty,  416  U.S.
363, 94 S. Ct. 1723, 40 L.Ed.2d
198 (1974).  Judge Polk failed
to  follow  the  rule  of  law  that
states in the 14th Amendment
of the U.S. Constitution and art-
icle one, paragraph one of the
Ga.  State  Constitution..."No
one shall be denied the right to
life, liberty or property without
due process of  law"(a trial  by
jury). Under federal law this is a
violation  of  18USC3571.  The
penalty for this is $250,000 per
charge; under federal law. This
is the second time that the de-
fendant, Brenda Hines has had
her  rights  violated.  In  2016,
DeKalb Co. Superior Court held
a  secret  trial  against  her  and
never informed her of the trial
and made the decision to steal
her home that she did not even
have a mortgage on.
This is a pattern of judicial mis-
conduct in the courts of not just
DeKalb but all over the State of
Ga. and in other states. Judge
Polk continued her abuse of the
defendant by not letting her ex-
pert  witness;  John  Fisher  to
testify  in  her behalf  about  the
fraud applied against her.  Ms.
Hines has legal documents with
Governor Brian Kemp's name
on them and the clerk of the su-
perior  Court  of  DeKalb with  a
sworn  affidavit  by  the  county
from  their  Superior  court  re-
cords  stating  that  she  is  the
true  and  legal  owner  of  said
real  property.  She has a land
grant dated 1-28-2018 stating
that she is the true owner of the
land.  All  of  these  documents
are  on file  in  the  court  house
records and on display  in  the
court house of DeKalb County
for ALL to see. Mr. Fisher is a
top expert  in  the State  of  Ga.
on land grants, proof of owner-
ship and acknowledgement of
deeds. Mr. Fisher was told by
Judge Polk to leave the court
room.
Judge  Polk  held  the  t r ia l
without a jury or was suppose
to have a grand jury convene in
order to see if there is enough
evidence to go to trial. The right
to  jury  trial  on  appeal  is  ex-
pressly given in O.C.G.A. 5-3-
30 which states, "[a]II appeals
to superior or state court shall
be  tried  by  a  jury..."therefore,
the  appellants  are  not  being
denied a jury trial, but instead,
only endure a procedural delay
in the magistrate court  before
receiving a jury trial on appeal
to  the  state  or  superior  court.
Hill v. Levenson, 259 Ga. 395,
396,  383  S.E.  2d  110-111-12
(1989).  Only  Superior  Court
has  exclusive  jurisdiction  in
matters  of  equity.
If you are a victim of Mortgage
Identity Theft;  know that all  of
the foreclosure documents and
claims  of  foreclosure  were
forged!  Now  comes  the  time
that these victims/Plaintiffs are
suing and filing for the return of
their homes and monies in fed-
eral courts as due each of them
and every federal agency as it
applies  to  each  of  them.  We
are victims of  mortgage iden-
tity theft  and numerous cases
of fraud and deception, includ-
ing judicial misconduct, mispri-
sion of felony and violations of
oaths of offices by judges and
enforcement  officials.  All  of
these victims have been sub-
ject to denial of a trial by jury.
As  per  the  U.S.  Constitution
and  the  Constitution  of  the
State of Georgia (Ga. Constitu-
tion,  Article  One  Paragraph
One; "No one shall  be denied
life, liberty or property without
due  process  of  law  [trial  by
jury]").  Not  a  single  one  of
these  victims  have  received
due  process  of  law  as  the
courts and judges in this state
and other states will  not allow
the case to get in to a court of
record. Also known as Superi-
or Court.  And if  they do allow
this  to  happen,  a  grand  jury
must  convene to  determine  if
there  is  enough  evidence  to
have  a  trial.  We  have  had
secret court decisions and tri-
als where the defendant; herein
the homeowner/victim is NEV-
ER notified of a trial.
Fraud on the courts of DeKalb
County was filed, by John Fish-
er on 12-6-2018, under Superi-
o r  C o u r t  c a s e  n u m b e r
14CV1230. The D.A. of DeKalb
Co.  has  yet  addressed  this
case. This group also met with
the Honorable Sherry Boston,
D. A.  of  DeKalb County on 1-
24-2017; 4 days after she was
sworn  in.  Our  group  filed  a
court  subpoena  for  D.A.  Bo-
ston to appear in a magistrate
court  case  on  4-30-2024;  of
which she failed to appear. We
even  contacted  her  2  weeks
before the trial to let her know
that all we needed for her to do
was  to  state  that  she  was
aware  of  foreclosure  auction
fraud and bid rigging in DeKalb
Co.  per  newsletters  from  the
U.S. Department of Justice and
that we had had a meeting with
her  to  the  effect.  (Our  group
gets the same reports from the
DOJ because we are a part of
the federal task force on fraud).
We gave  her  a  list  and,docu-
ments showing fraud of 30 per-
sons  in  this  group.  Police  re-
ports  have  been  filed  ever
since 5-22-2013; case number
13-055122. This includes other
c a s e s  i n  V a l d o s t a ,  G a .
2 0 1 5 1 0 0 3 7 7 7 ,  i n  H e n r y
C o u n t y ;  c a s e  n u m b e r
09021537 and FBI case num-
ber  329FAT2175733.  This
group is  the  Ga.  Coalition  for
Fair Housing Justice and Evic-
tion Support  Group.  We were
formed after we were failed by
The  National  Action  Network,
the NAACP, the SCLC, Opera-
tion Push and other civil rights
groups to help us. We have the
documents to prove this.
Vict ims  of  mortgage  fraud
cases are statutorily entitled to
restitution,  18USC3663  (A)
(2009).  The  actions  of  these
fraudsters and criminal actors
have caused unrepairable emo-
tional  harm and these victims
are due to be made whole as
much  as  humanly  possible.
These criminal actions consti-
tute SLAVERY: (forced compli-
ance  to  contracts  not  held);
18USC3571; as mortgage iden-
tity theft is a federal crime. On
February  9,  2012;  then Attor-
ney  General  Sam  Olens  of
Georgia,  joins  the  $25  Billion
Federal-State Settlement with
the Nation's Five Largest Mort-
gage  Servicers.  Ga.  received
right at $1 Billion to address its
foreclosure  issues.  As  of  this
date,  they  have  not  paid  out
one penny. This settlement was
for IMMEDIATE RELIEF to dis-
tressed  and  wrongfully  fore-
closed homeowners. Our group
on  April  12,  2018;  13  years
ago; had a meeting with Assist-
ant State Attorney General, the
Honorable  Gregory  Lohmeier
about this issue and provided
to the AG Office a list  of  over
80 homeowners that were vic-
tims. This list was published on
10-22-2020 in the legal pages
of  the  Champion  Newspaper.
Attorney  General  Chris  Carr
was asked to be at this meet-
ing and other meetings that we
have requested but has failed
to  respond.  These homeown-
ers have been denied due pro-
cess of law and all of the provi-
sions of the United States Con-
s t i t u t i o n  ( v i o l a t i o n  o f
18USC3571).  Said  acts  are
a lso  in  v io la t ion  o f  T i t le
18USC241.  These  rights  are
based on Natural  Law, hence
invariant and not subject to hu-
man  opinion  or  prosecution.
Where is our money for being
victims  of  mortgage  identity
theft;  a  federal  crime?
We have over  18  attempts  to
meet  with  Governor  Brian
Kemp, D.A. Fani Willis of Fulton
Co. and other officials.  I  have
been in front of the Fulton Co.
commission and the city coun-
cil of Atlanta. I have been inter-
viewed by  the  DOJ six  times,
the IRS twice,  the U.S.  Attor-
neys Office in Washington DC (
interviewed  by  Attys  Daniel
Mostetler and Ian DeWaal), the
Security  and Exchange Com-
mission. In 2023 we asked the
Governor under OCGA 45-15-
18 to have the State Attorney
General to investigate these is-
sues.
Homeowners  are  issued  dis-
possessory  warrants  and  im-
proper warrants (in violation of
18USC3571)  that  they  are
NEVER shown or are NEVER
signed by a judge and forced
into  magistrate  court  that
DOES NOT HAVE JURISDIC-
TION  while  they  are  still  the
owners of  their homes and lis-
ted  as  tenants  in  their  own
houses that they still own at the
time  of  court.  Most  of  the
people  in  this  group  houses
NEVER  ARE  LISTED  ON  A
FORECLOSURE LIST; and are
sold in secret on the side at the
auctions on the side or the in-
ternet.  The  buyer  then  pur-
chases a deed under power or
a so called foreclosure deed; in
which the language never said
a  foreclosure  has  happened,
from an agent or attorney. The
homeowner's name is listed un-
der an attorney in fact  for  the
purpose of using that person's
name to steal the usage rights
of that stolen house.
The Supreme Court of Georgia
never signs the order to move
cases  back  to  the  Magistrate
Court  that  has  no  jurisdiction
and  lets  the  Clerk,  Thersa
Barnes  sign  orders  to  evict
home owners without due pro-
cess of law. In 2020 I pointed
this out to then Chief Supreme
Court  Justice  Harold  Melton,
who  stepped  down  on  6-30-
2021.
This allows them to steal your
equity,  use  it  to  even  pay  off
judges,  law  enforcement  offi-
cials  and  clerks  as  the  fin-
ances of the house is used to
continue the fraud. The market
value  of  the  house  is  then
raised again  to  allow them to
steal more money as they use
your equity  and profits  to  pay
for your own foreclosure; which
b y  t h e  w a y  N E V E R
HAPPENED. "Where one per-
son  without  lawful  authority
sells  and conveys as his  own
the land of another person and
receives the consideration paid
therefore, such PRENTENTED
SALE  AND  CONVEYANCE
WILL NOT OPERATE TO DI-
VERT  THE  TITLE  OF  THE
OWNER,  NOR  WILL  THE
PURCHASER  DERIVE  ANY
TITLE...Crews v. Heard, 7 Ga.
60,21 R.C.L., 923."
These homeowners have Fed-
eral Patents and Land Grants,
Acknowledgements  of  their
Warranty Deeds with Governor
Brian  Kemp's  name  on  them,
the Secretary of State, the clerk
of  the court  county where the
home is located with signed af-
fidavits by the clerk and seals
of  the  State  of  Ga.  certifying
that these persons, herein hu-
man  beings  are  the  true  and
legal  owners  of  their  REAL
PROPERTY.
These  are  some  of  the  reas-
ons  they  will  not  allow  the
homeowner  to  defend  them-
selves in courts. Some human
being homeowners are put out
by  fake  off  duty  sheriffs  and
other officials being paid under-
cover to put the homeowner out
while using official uniforms as
if  the are acting legally.  They
are NEVER SHOWN A COPY
OF  THE  WARRANT  AND
EVEN IF YOU TRY TO PULL
THE EVICTION ORDER FROM
THE COURT, YOU MAY NOT
GET  IT  BECAUSE  IT  DOES
NOT EXIST! More than one of
the attorneys involved in one of
my cases; Dana Jackson, has
been disbarred. The law firm of
McCurdy Candler has been re-
moved from doing foreclosure
business as of  July  31,  2014;
with some of the lead evidence
pertaining  to  my  mother's
house. They were charged with
falsifying documents to create
foreclosures. They are banded
from doing business concern-
ing  foreclosure  in  Ga.  and
Tenn. The law firm of McCalla
Raymer  is  also  heavily  in-
volved in this fraud. I have cop-
ies  of  a  fraudulent  security
deed  filed  on  a  property  in
Dekalb  Co.  that  is  signed  by
Atty  A.  Drew  Powers  of  Mc-
Calla Raymer. They used this
fake deed to serve as security
to purchase a house on River
Rd.  in  DeKalb Co.  At  present
Wells  Fargo  and  Citi  Bank
(Channel 5 news)are trying to
delete court documents to hide
the fraud. Wells Fargo has over
$20 Billion  to  pay home own-
ers  that  they  have  defrauded
but have not told home owners
how to collect.
Said Courts, herein the fraud-
sters; and Judges, real estate
officials;  did  allow falsehoods
printed and filed in the Courts
on  government  documents  in
the form of fraudulent dispos-
sessory  warrants  and  other
mandated  documents  of  per-
jury  such  as  Deeds  Under
Power; to harm the Homeown-
ers and did in the Courts pro-
ceed with these crimes with the
lack of due process and secret
court  cases  and  decisions.
These  falsehoods  were  then
used  to  order  sheriffs,  mar-
shals  and  other  law  enforce-
ment  officials  to  execute  or-
ders  of  evictions  based  on
Fraud and Deception. Many of
these homeowners' homes are
paid for and the documents are
on  file  in  the  court  house  re-
cords.
The  most  significant  part  of
these  fraudulent  schemes  in-
volve  Racketeering-RICO-
clearly in violation of the United
States law, TITLE 18 USC 473;
Dealing  in  counterfeit  obliga-
tions or securities by reprodu-
cing public records.
The  homeowners;  herein  the
Plaintiffs/Demandants are vic-
tims as their rights have been
violated  under  18USC3571.
These Fraudsters/ Defendants/
Bad actors and the relied upon
Judges of both Magistrate and
Superior  Courts  of  various
counties  and  states;  having
knowledge of  the  law and the
power to prevent the Constitu-
tional deprivation of the rights
of  individuals;  citizens, herein
guaranteed Rights, with intent,
without authority and under the
COLOR of LAW did unlawfully:
engage in a conspiracy to use
the  offices,  formalities,  cere-
monies, and power of the U.S.
government,  and  their  official
bonds  and  professional  l i-
censes to  defraud and betray
these individuals, herein Amer-
ican Citizens; of their lawful
Constitutional exercise of their
4th,  5th,  6th,  7th,  13th,  and
14th Amendment Rights;  viol-
ated the invariant right of due
process of law and the right to
equal protection under the law.
The  U.S.  Depar tment  o f
Justice/Office  of  the  Solicitor
General in a letter dated Febru-
ary 20, 2025 did inform Senat-
or Charles Grassley, President
Pro  Tempore  of  the  United
States Senate of the following:
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 530D, I
am writing  to  advise  you  that
the Department of Justice has
concluded that the multiple lay-
ers of  removal  restrictions for
administrat ive  law  judges
(ALJs) in 5 U.S.C. 1202(d) and
7521 (a)  violate  the Constitu-
tion, that the Department will no
longer  defend  them  in  court,
and  that  the  Department  has
taken that position in ongoing
litigation.  See  2/11/25  Letter,
Axulta Coating Systems LLC v.
FAA, No 23-2376 (3d Cir.).  In
short,  they will  no longer pro-
tect  Judges  that  violate  their
oaths of office and other laws
that are guaranteed in the U.S.
Constitution  and  the  Bill  of
Rights.
This group has been part of the
ongoing  investigation  being
conducted by the Antitrust Divi-
sion's  Washington  Criminal  II
Section, the FBI's Atlanta Divi-
sion and the U.S. Attorney's Of-
fice of the Northern District  of
Ga.; in connection with Presid-
ent  Obama's  Financial  Fraud
Enforcement Task Force. This
group has been interviewed by
the FBI, the DOJ, HUD, the IRS
and other agencies.
THESE  PLAINTIFFS  ARE
TRUE  ASSIGNEES  TO  THE
LANDS THAT THEY OWN. AN
ASSIGNEE IS  A  PREAMBLE
DE JURE (descriptive of a con-
dition in which there has been
total  compliance  with  all  re-
quirements of law) Freeholder
and  a  Citizen  of  the  United
States of America by virtue of
his/her citizenship, cognizant of
the  Preamble(s)  of  Georgia
State's Constitution (1791) and
the  U.S.  Constitution  (1781-
1791)...pursuant  to  an  Act  of
Congress when in 1788 Geor-
gia signed to be admitted into
the Union upon equal  footing,
full faith and credit, whereupon.
Assignee is not RESTRAINED
BY CONVENTIONAL DISABIL-
ITY  TO  LAWFULLY  ENTER
UPON  SAID  PREMISES,  TO
HAVE  AND  TO  HOLD  THE
SAME  (postliminium)  UNTO
HIS/HER  HEIRS  AND  AS-
SIGNS FOREVER, an ALLODI-
AL FREEHOLD Estate at Law,
as  a  constituent  sovereign
member of the Posterity of "We
the People". Defrauded proper-
ties:
1. 2824 Wolf Cub Dr., Atlanta,
Ga. foreclosed on 34 times but
never showed up on a foreclos-
ure  list.  Land  Grant  in  place,
certified  Acknowledgement  of
the  Deed  by  the  Governor.
Foreclosure  never  shows  on
credit  report.
2.  905  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta,
Ga. Home was paid for in 5-29-
1992.  70  witnesses  that  the
owner, 96 year old, Annie Fish-
er  never  had  a  mortgage.
Fraud includes Mr. Abner Smith
at  820  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta.
He  states  that  he  purchased
our house for $20,000 but we
did not sale it.  We have Land
Grant  and  certified  acknow-
ledgement of the Deed by the
Governor.  Court  officials  in-
volved in  the fraud.  Foreclos-
ure never shown on credit  re-
port.
3. 4613 River Cliff Dr., Lilburn,
Ga. House stolen by changing
social  security  number.  Land
grant and deed by Governor in
place.
4.  2833  Fieldstone  Dr.  Con-
yers, Ga. homeowner has land
grant and Acknowledgement of
her  deed.  Foreclosure  docu-
ments  forged.  Fake  owner
name Susan Harthorne added
to her mortgage. Court helped
defraud  her.  Never  received
due  process  of  law.
5. 2212 Cloverdale Dr., Atlanta,
Ga.  Homeowner  never  had  a
mortgage. Land Grant and cer-
tified Acknowledgement of the
Deed  on  file.  Land  grant  is-
sued on 10-28-2018. A Donna
Lindsey  claims  to  have  pur-
chased house in Oct. of 2020.
Sold  to  Tyler  Davis.  Fraudu-
lently  placed  up  for  sale  10-
2025. House is under HUD in-
vestigation since 2018. Deman-
ded trial by jury. Had a trial in
2016,  homeowner  never  noti-
fied  of  trial.  Judge Leshaw of
DeKalb  removed  from bench.
Case was reported to D.A. of-
fice in a meeting with the D.A.
in  2017.  Police  report  filed.
Nothing ever done. Fraud is a
matter of public record.
6.  340 Glenloch Lane,  Stock-
bridge, Ga. Land Grant and Ac-
knowledgement of the Deed on
file  in  Henry  Co.  Superior.
Henry  Co .  po l i ce  repo r t
#09021537.  SunTrust  Mort-
gage  defraud  us  at  the  table.
House  has  49  things  wrong
with the mortgage. House was
never on a foreclosure list. Has
5 security deeds on it, 4 differ-
ent mortgages and 3 different
closing dates.  Presiding clos-
ing attorney, Stephen F. White
is listed as the Attorney at Law
on the closing but signs as the
notary.  3 notaries sign on the
documents. Peter Lown, a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as the
attorney  on  the  closing  attor-
ney's affidavit but he is not an
attorney. Angela Pettite a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as a wit-
ness and then signs as a not-
ary  to  certify  Peter  Lown and
Stephen  F.  White.  Melissa
Wilson illegally purchased the
house for $115,000. House has
been under investigation since
2015.  Kent  Miller,  the  agent
that sold the house had know-
ledge of the fact that the house
was never foreclosed. Agent for
REMax  at  123  Smith  St.  in
Jonesboro, Ga. We closed on
7-27-2006.  Mortgage and se-
curity deed filed and signed on
7-24-2006. We were not at that
closing.  Owner's  signature
forged,  yet  documents  were
signed and filed. Mortgage had
a  100%  fixed  rate  loan,  no
second  mortgage  needed.
Closed on 7-27-2006. We were
called back because the attor-
ney messed up the closing with
2  mortgages  and  2  security
deeds. Closed again on 7-28-
2006. House was sold to us for
$204,900 with a fixed rate mort-
gage  that  was  to  adjust  after
120 months.  Mortgage lender
for SunTrust, Linda Brim, nev-
er  s igned  the  documents.
Fraudsters got  away from the
table with over
$403,950,  or  almost  a  half  a
million dollars. We were inter-
viewed  by  the  FBI  on  12-17-
2012.
7.  Home owners at  Wildwood
Co-Op  in  Atlanta  and  Peyton
Village in Atlanta have all been
defrauded. Reported to police
yet nothing is being done.
There are over 200 homeown-
ers  in  this  group.  All  of  them
have  been  defrauded.  There
are  no  provisions  for  handi-
capped persons in  a complex
were everyone is 60 years old
and older! This is against feder-
al law. "Fraud vitiates the most
solemn contracts,  documents
and even judgments."[U.S. vs.
Throckmorton, 98 US 61, at pg.
65]. "Any false
representation of  the material
facts made with knowledge of
the falsity and with intent that
shall be acted on by another in
entering  into  a  contract,  and
which  so  acted  upon,  consti-
tutes 'fraud', and entitles party
deceived to void the fraudulent
c o n t r a c t  a n d  r e c o v e r
d a m a g e s . "
I  can  be  reached  as  follows:
This  info  is  part  of  the  book
American  Dream,  Mortgage
Nightmare!
Ga. Coalition for Fair Housing
Justice and the Eviction Sup-
port Group, Chairman, John T.
Fisher,  I l l  at  3564  Wesley
Chapel Road SW, Box E 180,
Decatur,  Georgia  30034;  or
contact me through Ciara Cum-
ming  at  Atlanta  News  First,
Channel  46  in  Atlanta,  Ga.
News  story  was  recorded  on
me  under  Housing  fraud  in
DeKalb  Co.;  aired  9-27-2023.
Also,  through the State Attor-
ney General Office of Georgia
or  the  D.  A.  Office  of  DeKalb
Co.  Ga.
++mortgage identity theft++
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This is what homeowners face
when fighting for their  homes.
The owner will not receive a tri-
al  by  jury.  In  a  case  the  was
tried on 12-3-2025; case num-
ber 25CV8596-8; Donna Lind-
sey  v.  Brenda  Hines;  Judge
Nora  L.  Polk  violated  Brenda
Hines civil rights; the true and
legal owner of 2212 Cloverdale
Drive,  Atlanta,  Ga.  30316;  in
DeKalb  County.  The  United
States  Supreme  Court  held
that..."every action recognized
in 1791 for the recovery of pos-
session of property carried with
it the right to jury trial." Pernell
v.  Southall  Realty,  416  U.S.
363, 94 S. Ct. 1723, 40 L.Ed.2d
198 (1974).  Judge Polk failed
to  follow  the  rule  of  law  that
states in the 14th Amendment
of the U.S. Constitution and art-
icle one, paragraph one of the
Ga.  State  Constitution..."No
one shall be denied the right to
life, liberty or property without
due process of  law"(a trial  by
jury). Under federal law this is a
violation  of  18USC3571.  The
penalty for this is $250,000 per
charge; under federal law. This
is the second time that the de-
fendant, Brenda Hines has had
her  rights  violated.  In  2016,
DeKalb Co. Superior Court held
a  secret  trial  against  her  and
never informed her of the trial
and made the decision to steal
her home that she did not even
have a mortgage on.
This is a pattern of judicial mis-
conduct in the courts of not just
DeKalb but all over the State of
Ga. and in other states. Judge
Polk continued her abuse of the
defendant by not letting her ex-
pert  witness;  John  Fisher  to
testify  in  her behalf  about  the
fraud applied against her.  Ms.
Hines has legal documents with
Governor Brian Kemp's name
on them and the clerk of the su-
perior  Court  of  DeKalb with  a
sworn  affidavit  by  the  county
from  their  Superior  court  re-
cords  stating  that  she  is  the
true  and  legal  owner  of  said
real  property.  She has a land
grant dated 1-28-2018 stating
that she is the true owner of the
land.  All  of  these  documents
are  on file  in  the  court  house
records and on display  in  the
court house of DeKalb County
for ALL to see. Mr. Fisher is a
top expert  in  the State  of  Ga.
on land grants, proof of owner-
ship and acknowledgement of
deeds. Mr. Fisher was told by
Judge Polk to leave the court
room.
Judge  Polk  held  the  t r ia l
without a jury or was suppose
to have a grand jury convene in
order to see if there is enough
evidence to go to trial. The right
to  jury  trial  on  appeal  is  ex-
pressly given in O.C.G.A. 5-3-
30 which states, "[a]II appeals
to superior or state court shall
be  tried  by  a  jury..."therefore,
the  appellants  are  not  being
denied a jury trial, but instead,
only endure a procedural delay
in the magistrate court  before
receiving a jury trial on appeal
to  the  state  or  superior  court.
Hill v. Levenson, 259 Ga. 395,
396,  383  S.E.  2d  110-111-12
(1989).  Only  Superior  Court
has  exclusive  jurisdiction  in
matters  of  equity.
If you are a victim of Mortgage
Identity Theft;  know that all  of
the foreclosure documents and
claims  of  foreclosure  were
forged!  Now  comes  the  time
that these victims/Plaintiffs are
suing and filing for the return of
their homes and monies in fed-
eral courts as due each of them
and every federal agency as it
applies  to  each  of  them.  We
are victims of  mortgage iden-
tity theft  and numerous cases
of fraud and deception, includ-
ing judicial misconduct, mispri-
sion of felony and violations of
oaths of offices by judges and
enforcement  officials.  All  of
these victims have been sub-
ject to denial of a trial by jury.
As  per  the  U.S.  Constitution
and  the  Constitution  of  the
State of Georgia (Ga. Constitu-
tion,  Article  One  Paragraph
One; "No one shall  be denied
life, liberty or property without
due  process  of  law  [trial  by
jury]").  Not  a  single  one  of
these  victims  have  received
due  process  of  law  as  the
courts and judges in this state
and other states will  not allow
the case to get in to a court of
record. Also known as Superi-
or Court.  And if  they do allow
this  to  happen,  a  grand  jury
must  convene to  determine  if
there  is  enough  evidence  to
have  a  trial.  We  have  had
secret court decisions and tri-
als where the defendant; herein
the homeowner/victim is NEV-
ER notified of a trial.
Fraud on the courts of DeKalb
County was filed, by John Fish-
er on 12-6-2018, under Superi-
o r  C o u r t  c a s e  n u m b e r
14CV1230. The D.A. of DeKalb
Co.  has  yet  addressed  this
case. This group also met with
the Honorable Sherry Boston,
D. A.  of  DeKalb County on 1-
24-2017; 4 days after she was
sworn  in.  Our  group  filed  a
court  subpoena  for  D.A.  Bo-
ston to appear in a magistrate
court  case  on  4-30-2024;  of
which she failed to appear. We
even  contacted  her  2  weeks
before the trial to let her know
that all we needed for her to do
was  to  state  that  she  was
aware  of  foreclosure  auction
fraud and bid rigging in DeKalb
Co.  per  newsletters  from  the
U.S. Department of Justice and
that we had had a meeting with
her  to  the  effect.  (Our  group
gets the same reports from the
DOJ because we are a part of
the federal task force on fraud).
We gave  her  a  list  and,docu-
ments showing fraud of 30 per-
sons  in  this  group.  Police  re-
ports  have  been  filed  ever
since 5-22-2013; case number
13-055122. This includes other
c a s e s  i n  V a l d o s t a ,  G a .
2 0 1 5 1 0 0 3 7 7 7 ,  i n  H e n r y
C o u n t y ;  c a s e  n u m b e r
09021537 and FBI case num-
ber  329FAT2175733.  This
group is  the  Ga.  Coalition  for
Fair Housing Justice and Evic-
tion Support  Group.  We were
formed after we were failed by
The  National  Action  Network,
the NAACP, the SCLC, Opera-
tion Push and other civil rights
groups to help us. We have the
documents to prove this.
Vict ims  of  mortgage  fraud
cases are statutorily entitled to
restitution,  18USC3663  (A)
(2009).  The  actions  of  these
fraudsters and criminal actors
have caused unrepairable emo-
tional  harm and these victims
are due to be made whole as
much  as  humanly  possible.
These criminal actions consti-
tute SLAVERY: (forced compli-
ance  to  contracts  not  held);
18USC3571; as mortgage iden-
tity theft is a federal crime. On
February  9,  2012;  then Attor-
ney  General  Sam  Olens  of
Georgia,  joins  the  $25  Billion
Federal-State Settlement with
the Nation's Five Largest Mort-
gage  Servicers.  Ga.  received
right at $1 Billion to address its
foreclosure  issues.  As  of  this
date,  they  have  not  paid  out
one penny. This settlement was
for IMMEDIATE RELIEF to dis-
tressed  and  wrongfully  fore-
closed homeowners. Our group
on  April  12,  2018;  13  years
ago; had a meeting with Assist-
ant State Attorney General, the
Honorable  Gregory  Lohmeier
about this issue and provided
to the AG Office a list  of  over
80 homeowners that were vic-
tims. This list was published on
10-22-2020 in the legal pages
of  the  Champion  Newspaper.
Attorney  General  Chris  Carr
was asked to be at this meet-
ing and other meetings that we
have requested but has failed
to  respond.  These homeown-
ers have been denied due pro-
cess of law and all of the provi-
sions of the United States Con-
s t i t u t i o n  ( v i o l a t i o n  o f
18USC3571).  Said  acts  are
a lso  in  v io la t ion  o f  T i t le
18USC241.  These  rights  are
based on Natural  Law, hence
invariant and not subject to hu-
man  opinion  or  prosecution.
Where is our money for being
victims  of  mortgage  identity
theft;  a  federal  crime?
We have over  18  attempts  to
meet  with  Governor  Brian
Kemp, D.A. Fani Willis of Fulton
Co. and other officials.  I  have
been in front of the Fulton Co.
commission and the city coun-
cil of Atlanta. I have been inter-
viewed by  the  DOJ six  times,
the IRS twice,  the U.S.  Attor-
neys Office in Washington DC (
interviewed  by  Attys  Daniel
Mostetler and Ian DeWaal), the
Security  and Exchange Com-
mission. In 2023 we asked the
Governor under OCGA 45-15-
18 to have the State Attorney
General to investigate these is-
sues.
Homeowners  are  issued  dis-
possessory  warrants  and  im-
proper warrants (in violation of
18USC3571)  that  they  are
NEVER shown or are NEVER
signed by a judge and forced
into  magistrate  court  that
DOES NOT HAVE JURISDIC-
TION  while  they  are  still  the
owners of their homes and lis-
ted  as  tenants  in  their  own
houses that they still own at the
time  of  court.  Most  of  the
people  in  this  group  houses
NEVER  ARE  LISTED  ON  A
FORECLOSURE LIST; and are
sold in secret on the side at the
auctions on the side or the in-
ternet.  The  buyer  then  pur-
chases a deed under power or
a so called foreclosure deed; in
which the language never said
a  foreclosure  has  happened,
from an agent or attorney. The
homeowner's name is listed un-
der an attorney in fact  for  the
purpose of using that person's
name to steal the usage rights
of that stolen house.
The Supreme Court of Georgia
never signs the order to move
cases  back  to  the  Magistrate
Court  that  has  no  jurisdiction
and  lets  the  Clerk,  Thersa
Barnes  sign  orders  to  evict
home owners without due pro-
cess of law. In 2020 I pointed
this out to then Chief Supreme
Court  Justice  Harold  Melton,
who  stepped  down  on  6-30-
2021.
This allows them to steal your
equity,  use  it  to  even  pay  off
judges,  law  enforcement  offi-
cials  and  clerks  as  the  fin-
ances of the house is used to
continue the fraud. The market
value  of  the  house  is  then
raised again  to  allow them to
steal more money as they use
your equity  and profits  to  pay
for your own foreclosure; which
b y  t h e  w a y  N E V E R
HAPPENED. "Where one per-
son  without  lawful  authority
sells  and conveys as his  own
the land of another person and
receives the consideration paid
therefore, such PRENTENTED
SALE  AND  CONVEYANCE
WILL NOT OPERATE TO DI-
VERT  THE  TITLE  OF  THE
OWNER,  NOR  WILL  THE
PURCHASER  DERIVE  ANY
TITLE...Crews v. Heard, 7 Ga.
60,21 R.C.L., 923."
These homeowners have Fed-
eral Patents and Land Grants,
Acknowledgements  of  their
Warranty Deeds with Governor
Brian  Kemp's  name  on  them,
the Secretary of State, the clerk
of  the court  county where the
home is located with signed af-
fidavits by the clerk and seals
of  the  State  of  Ga.  certifying
that these persons, herein hu-
man  beings  are  the  true  and
legal  owners  of  their  REAL
PROPERTY.
These  are  some  of  the  reas-
ons  they  will  not  allow  the
homeowner  to  defend  them-
selves in courts. Some human
being homeowners are put out
by  fake  off  duty  sheriffs  and
other officials being paid under-
cover to put the homeowner out
while using official uniforms as
if  the are acting legally.  They
are NEVER SHOWN A COPY
OF  THE  WARRANT  AND
EVEN IF YOU TRY TO PULL
THE EVICTION ORDER FROM
THE COURT, YOU MAY NOT
GET  IT  BECAUSE  IT  DOES
NOT EXIST! More than one of
the attorneys involved in one of
my cases; Dana Jackson, has
been disbarred. The law firm of
McCurdy Candler has been re-
moved from doing foreclosure
business as of  July  31,  2014;
with some of the lead evidence
pertaining  to  my  mother's
house. They were charged with
falsifying documents to create
foreclosures. They are banded
from doing business concern-
ing  foreclosure  in  Ga.  and
Tenn. The law firm of McCalla
Raymer  is  also  heavily  in-
volved in this fraud. I have cop-
ies  of  a  fraudulent  security
deed  filed  on  a  property  in
Dekalb  Co.  that  is  signed  by
Atty  A.  Drew  Powers  of  Mc-
Calla Raymer. They used this
fake deed to serve as security
to purchase a house on River
Rd.  in  DeKalb Co.  At  present
Wells  Fargo  and  Citi  Bank
(Channel 5 news)are trying to
delete court documents to hide
the fraud. Wells Fargo has over
$20 Billion  to  pay home own-
ers  that  they  have  defrauded
but have not told home owners
how to collect.
Said Courts, herein the fraud-
sters; and Judges, real estate
officials;  did  allow falsehoods
printed and filed in the Courts
on  government  documents  in
the form of fraudulent dispos-
sessory  warrants  and  other
mandated  documents  of  per-
jury  such  as  Deeds  Under
Power; to harm the Homeown-
ers and did in the Courts pro-
ceed with these crimes with the
lack of due process and secret
court  cases  and  decisions.
These  falsehoods  were  then
used  to  order  sheriffs,  mar-
shals  and  other  law  enforce-
ment  officials  to  execute  or-
ders  of  evictions  based  on
Fraud and Deception. Many of
these homeowners' homes are
paid for and the documents are
on  file  in  the  court  house  re-
cords.
The  most  significant  part  of
these  fraudulent  schemes  in-
volve  Racketeering-RICO-
clearly in violation of the United
States law, TITLE 18 USC 473;
Dealing  in  counterfeit  obliga-
tions or securities by reprodu-
cing public records.
The  homeowners;  herein  the
Plaintiffs/Demandants are vic-
tims as their rights have been
violated  under  18USC3571.
These Fraudsters/ Defendants/
Bad actors and the relied upon
Judges of both Magistrate and
Superior  Courts  of  various
counties  and  states;  having
knowledge of  the law and the
power to prevent the Constitu-
tional deprivation of the rights
of  individuals;  citizens, herein
guaranteed Rights, with intent,
without authority and under the
COLOR of LAW did unlawfully:
engage in a conspiracy to use
the  offices,  formalities,  cere-
monies, and power of the U.S.
government,  and  their  official
bonds  and  professional  l i-
censes to  defraud and betray
these individuals, herein Amer-
ican Citizens; of their lawful
Constitutional exercise of their
4th,  5th,  6th,  7th,  13th,  and
14th Amendment Rights;  viol-
ated the invariant right of due
process of law and the right to
equal protection under the law.
The  U.S.  Depar tment  o f
Justice/Office  of  the  Solicitor
General in a letter dated Febru-
ary 20, 2025 did inform Senat-
or Charles Grassley, President
Pro  Tempore  of  the  United
States Senate of the following:
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 530D, I
am writing  to  advise  you  that
the Department of Justice has
concluded that the multiple lay-
ers of  removal  restrictions for
administrat ive  law  judges
(ALJs) in 5 U.S.C. 1202(d) and
7521 (a)  violate  the Constitu-
tion, that the Department will no
longer  defend  them  in  court,
and  that  the  Department  has
taken that position in ongoing
litigation.  See  2/11/25  Letter,
Axulta Coating Systems LLC v.
FAA, No 23-2376 (3d Cir.).  In
short,  they will  no longer pro-
tect  Judges  that  violate  their
oaths of office and other laws
that are guaranteed in the U.S.
Constitution  and  the  Bill  of
Rights.
This group has been part of the
ongoing  investigation  being
conducted by the Antitrust Divi-
sion's  Washington  Criminal  II
Section, the FBI's Atlanta Divi-
sion and the U.S. Attorney's Of-
fice of the Northern District  of
Ga.; in connection with Presid-
ent  Obama's  Financial  Fraud
Enforcement Task Force. This
group has been interviewed by
the FBI, the DOJ, HUD, the IRS
and other agencies.
THESE  PLAINTIFFS  ARE
TRUE  ASSIGNEES  TO  THE
LANDS THAT THEY OWN. AN
ASSIGNEE IS  A  PREAMBLE
DE JURE (descriptive of a con-
dition in which there has been
total  compliance  with  all  re-
quirements of law) Freeholder
and  a  Citizen  of  the  United
States of America by virtue of
his/her citizenship, cognizant of
the  Preamble(s)  of  Georgia
State's Constitution (1791) and
the  U.S.  Constitution  (1781-
1791)...pursuant  to  an  Act  of
Congress when in 1788 Geor-
gia signed to be admitted into
the Union upon equal  footing,
full faith and credit, whereupon.
Assignee is not RESTRAINED
BY CONVENTIONAL DISABIL-
ITY  TO  LAWFULLY  ENTER
UPON  SAID  PREMISES,  TO
HAVE  AND  TO  HOLD  THE
SAME  (postliminium)  UNTO
HIS/HER  HEIRS  AND  AS-
SIGNS FOREVER, an ALLODI-
AL FREEHOLD Estate at Law,
as  a  constituent  sovereign
member of the Posterity of "We
the People". Defrauded proper-
ties:
1. 2824 Wolf Cub Dr., Atlanta,
Ga. foreclosed on 34 times but
never showed up on a foreclos-
ure  list.  Land  Grant  in  place,
certified  Acknowledgement  of
the  Deed  by  the  Governor.
Foreclosure  never  shows  on
credit  report.
2.  905  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta,
Ga. Home was paid for in 5-29-
1992.  70  witnesses  that  the
owner, 96 year old, Annie Fish-
er  never  had  a  mortgage.
Fraud includes Mr. Abner Smith
at  820  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta.
He  states  that  he  purchased
our house for $20,000 but we
did not sale it.  We have Land
Grant  and  certified  acknow-
ledgement of the Deed by the
Governor.  Court  officials  in-
volved in  the fraud.  Foreclos-
ure never shown on credit  re-
port.
3. 4613 River Cliff Dr., Lilburn,
Ga. House stolen by changing
social  security  number.  Land
grant and deed by Governor in
place.
4.  2833  Fieldstone  Dr.  Con-
yers, Ga. homeowner has land
grant and Acknowledgement of
her  deed.  Foreclosure  docu-
ments  forged.  Fake  owner
name Susan Harthorne added
to her mortgage. Court helped
defraud  her.  Never  received
due  process  of  law.
5. 2212 Cloverdale Dr., Atlanta,
Ga.  Homeowner  never  had  a
mortgage. Land Grant and cer-
tified Acknowledgement of the
Deed  on  file.  Land  grant  is-
sued on 10-28-2018. A Donna
Lindsey  claims  to  have  pur-
chased house in Oct. of 2020.
Sold  to  Tyler  Davis.  Fraudu-
lently  placed  up  for  sale  10-
2025. House is under HUD in-
vestigation since 2018. Deman-
ded trial by jury. Had a trial in
2016,  homeowner  never  noti-
fied  of  trial.  Judge Leshaw of
DeKalb  removed  from bench.
Case was reported to D.A. of-
fice in a meeting with the D.A.
in  2017.  Police  report  filed.
Nothing ever done. Fraud is a
matter of public record.
6.  340 Glenloch Lane,  Stock-
bridge, Ga. Land Grant and Ac-
knowledgement of the Deed on
file  in  Henry  Co.  Superior.
Henry  Co .  po l i ce  repo r t
#09021537.  SunTrust  Mort-
gage  defraud  us  at  the  table.
House  has  49  things  wrong
with the mortgage. House was
never on a foreclosure list. Has
5 security deeds on it, 4 differ-
ent mortgages and 3 different
closing dates.  Presiding clos-
ing attorney, Stephen F. White
is listed as the Attorney at Law
on the closing but signs as the
notary.  3 notaries sign on the
documents. Peter Lown, a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as the
attorney  on  the  closing  attor-
ney's affidavit but he is not an
attorney. Angela Pettite a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as a wit-
ness and then signs as a not-
ary  to  certify  Peter  Lown and
Stephen  F.  White.  Melissa
Wilson illegally purchased the
house for $115,000. House has
been under investigation since
2015.  Kent  Miller,  the  agent
that sold the house had know-
ledge of the fact that the house
was never foreclosed. Agent for
REMax  at  123  Smith  St.  in
Jonesboro, Ga. We closed on
7-27-2006.  Mortgage and se-
curity deed filed and signed on
7-24-2006. We were not at that
closing.  Owner's  signature
forged,  yet  documents  were
signed and filed. Mortgage had
a  100%  fixed  rate  loan,  no
second  mortgage  needed.
Closed on 7-27-2006. We were
called back because the attor-
ney messed up the closing with
2  mortgages  and  2  security
deeds. Closed again on 7-28-
2006. House was sold to us for
$204,900 with a fixed rate mort-
gage  that  was  to  adjust  after
120 months.  Mortgage lender
for SunTrust, Linda Brim, nev-
er  s igned  the  documents.
Fraudsters got  away from the
table with over
$403,950,  or  almost  a  half  a
million dollars. We were inter-
viewed  by  the  FBI  on  12-17-
2012.
7.  Home owners at  Wildwood
Co-Op  in  Atlanta  and  Peyton
Village in Atlanta have all been
defrauded. Reported to police
yet nothing is being done.
There are over 200 homeown-
ers  in  this  group.  All  of  them
have  been  defrauded.  There
are  no  provisions  for  handi-
capped persons in  a complex
were everyone is 60 years old
and older! This is against feder-
al law. "Fraud vitiates the most
solemn contracts,  documents
and even judgments."[U.S. vs.
Throckmorton, 98 US 61, at pg.
65]. "Any false
representation of  the material
facts made with knowledge of
the falsity and with intent that
shall be acted on by another in
entering  into  a  contract,  and
which  so  acted  upon,  consti-
tutes 'fraud', and entitles party
deceived to void the fraudulent
c o n t r a c t  a n d  r e c o v e r
d a m a g e s . "
I  can  be  reached  as  follows:
This  info  is  part  of  the  book
American  Dream,  Mortgage
Nightmare!
Ga. Coalition for Fair Housing
Justice and the Eviction Sup-
port Group, Chairman, John T.
Fisher,  I l l  at  3564  Wesley
Chapel Road SW, Box E 180,
Decatur,  Georgia  30034;  or
contact me through Ciara Cum-
ming  at  Atlanta  News  First,
Channel  46  in  Atlanta,  Ga.
News  story  was  recorded  on
me  under  Housing  fraud  in
DeKalb  Co.;  aired  9-27-2023.
Also,  through the State Attor-
ney General Office of Georgia
or  the  D.  A.  Office  of  DeKalb
Co.  Ga.
++mortgage identity theft++
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This is what homeowners face
when fighting for their  homes.
The owner will not receive a tri-
al  by  jury.  In  a  case  the  was
tried on 12-3-2025; case num-
ber 25CV8596-8; Donna Lind-
sey  v.  Brenda  Hines;  Judge
Nora  L.  Polk  violated  Brenda
Hines civil rights; the true and
legal owner of 2212 Cloverdale
Drive,  Atlanta,  Ga.  30316;  in
DeKalb  County.  The  United
States  Supreme  Court  held
that..."every action recognized
in 1791 for the recovery of pos-
session of property carried with
it the right to jury trial." Pernell
v.  Southall  Realty,  416  U.S.
363, 94 S. Ct. 1723, 40 L.Ed.2d
198 (1974).  Judge Polk failed
to  follow  the  rule  of  law  that
states in the 14th Amendment
of the U.S. Constitution and art-
icle one, paragraph one of the
Ga.  State  Constitution..."No
one shall be denied the right to
life, liberty or property without
due process of  law"(a trial  by
jury). Under federal law this is a
violation  of  18USC3571.  The
penalty for this is $250,000 per
charge; under federal law. This
is the second time that the de-
fendant, Brenda Hines has had
her  rights  violated.  In  2016,
DeKalb Co. Superior Court held
a  secret  trial  against  her  and
never informed her of the trial
and made the decision to steal
her home that she did not even
have a mortgage on.
This is a pattern of judicial mis-
conduct in the courts of not just
DeKalb but all over the State of
Ga. and in other states. Judge
Polk continued her abuse of the
defendant by not letting her ex-
pert  witness;  John  Fisher  to
testify  in  her behalf  about  the
fraud applied against her.  Ms.
Hines has legal documents with
Governor Brian Kemp's name
on them and the clerk of the su-
perior  Court  of  DeKalb with  a
sworn  affidavit  by  the  county
from  their  Superior  court  re-
cords  stating  that  she  is  the
true  and  legal  owner  of  said
real  property.  She has a land
grant dated 1-28-2018 stating
that she is the true owner of the
land.  All  of  these  documents
are  on file  in  the  court  house
records and on display  in  the
court house of DeKalb County
for ALL to see. Mr. Fisher is a
top expert  in  the State  of  Ga.
on land grants, proof of owner-
ship and acknowledgement of
deeds. Mr. Fisher was told by
Judge Polk to leave the court
room.
Judge  Polk  held  the  t r ia l
without a jury or was suppose
to have a grand jury convene in
order to see if there is enough
evidence to go to trial. The right
to  jury  trial  on  appeal  is  ex-
pressly given in O.C.G.A. 5-3-
30 which states, "[a]II appeals
to superior or state court shall
be  tried  by  a  jury..."therefore,
the  appellants  are  not  being
denied a jury trial, but instead,
only endure a procedural delay
in the magistrate court  before
receiving a jury trial on appeal
to  the  state  or  superior  court.
Hill v. Levenson, 259 Ga. 395,
396,  383  S.E.  2d  110-111-12
(1989).  Only  Superior  Court
has  exclusive  jurisdiction  in
matters  of  equity.
If you are a victim of Mortgage
Identity Theft;  know that all  of
the foreclosure documents and
claims  of  foreclosure  were
forged!  Now  comes  the  time
that these victims/Plaintiffs are
suing and filing for the return of
their homes and monies in fed-
eral courts as due each of them
and every federal agency as it
applies  to  each  of  them.  We
are victims of  mortgage iden-
tity theft  and numerous cases
of fraud and deception, includ-
ing judicial misconduct, mispri-
sion of felony and violations of
oaths of offices by judges and
enforcement  officials.  All  of
these victims have been sub-
ject to denial of a trial by jury.
As  per  the  U.S.  Constitution
and  the  Constitution  of  the
State of Georgia (Ga. Constitu-
tion,  Article  One  Paragraph
One; "No one shall  be denied
life, liberty or property without
due  process  of  law  [trial  by
jury]").  Not  a  single  one  of
these  victims  have  received
due  process  of  law  as  the
courts and judges in this state
and other states will  not allow
the case to get in to a court of
record. Also known as Superi-
or Court.  And if  they do allow
this  to  happen,  a  grand  jury
must  convene to  determine  if
there  is  enough  evidence  to
have  a  trial.  We  have  had
secret court decisions and tri-
als where the defendant; herein
the homeowner/victim is NEV-
ER notified of a trial.
Fraud on the courts of DeKalb
County was filed, by John Fish-
er on 12-6-2018, under Superi-
o r  C o u r t  c a s e  n u m b e r
14CV1230. The D.A. of DeKalb
Co.  has  yet  addressed  this
case. This group also met with
the Honorable Sherry Boston,
D. A.  of  DeKalb County on 1-
24-2017; 4 days after she was
sworn  in.  Our  group  filed  a
court  subpoena  for  D.A.  Bo-
ston to appear in a magistrate
court  case  on  4-30-2024;  of
which she failed to appear. We
even  contacted  her  2  weeks
before the trial to let her know
that all we needed for her to do
was  to  state  that  she  was
aware  of  foreclosure  auction
fraud and bid rigging in DeKalb
Co.  per  newsletters  from  the
U.S. Department of Justice and
that we had had a meeting with
her  to  the  effect.  (Our  group
gets the same reports from the
DOJ because we are a part of
the federal task force on fraud).
We gave  her  a  list  and,docu-
ments showing fraud of 30 per-
sons  in  this  group.  Police  re-
ports  have  been  filed  ever
since 5-22-2013; case number
13-055122. This includes other
c a s e s  i n  V a l d o s t a ,  G a .
2 0 1 5 1 0 0 3 7 7 7 ,  i n  H e n r y
C o u n t y ;  c a s e  n u m b e r
09021537 and FBI case num-
ber  329FAT2175733.  This
group is  the  Ga.  Coalition  for
Fair Housing Justice and Evic-
tion Support  Group.  We were
formed after we were failed by
The  National  Action  Network,
the NAACP, the SCLC, Opera-
tion Push and other civil rights
groups to help us. We have the
documents to prove this.
Vict ims  of  mortgage  fraud
cases are statutorily entitled to
restitution,  18USC3663  (A)
(2009).  The  actions  of  these
fraudsters and criminal actors
have caused unrepairable emo-
tional  harm and these victims
are due to be made  whole as
much  as  humanly  possible.
These criminal actions consti-
tute SLAVERY: (forced compli-
ance  to  contracts  not  held);
18USC3571; as mortgage iden-
tity theft is a federal crime. On
February  9,  2012;  then Attor-
ney  General  Sam  Olens  of
Georgia,  joins  the  $25  Billion
Federal-State Settlement with
the Nation's Five Largest Mort-
gage  Servicers.  Ga.  received
right at $1 Billion to address its
foreclosure  issues.  As  of  this
date,  they  have  not  paid  out
one penny. This settlement was
for IMMEDIATE RELIEF to dis-
tressed  and  wrongfully  fore-
closed homeowners. Our group
on  April  12,  2018;  13  years
ago; had a meeting with Assist-
ant State Attorney General, the
Honorable  Gregory  Lohmeier
about this issue and provided
to the AG Office a list  of  over
80 homeowners that were vic-
tims. This list was published on
10-22-2020 in the legal pages
of  the  Champion  Newspaper.
Attorney  General  Chris  Carr
was asked to be at this meet-
ing and other meetings that we
have requested but has failed
to  respond.  These homeown-
ers have been denied due pro-
cess of law and all of the provi-
sions of the United States Con-
s t i t u t i o n  ( v i o l a t i o n  o f
18USC3571).  Said  acts  are
a lso  in  v io la t ion  o f  T i t le
18USC241.  These  rights  are
based on Natural  Law, hence
invariant and not subject to hu-
man  opinion  or  prosecution.
Where is our money for being
victims  of  mortgage  identity
theft;  a  federal  crime?
We have over  18  attempts  to
meet  with  Governor  Brian
Kemp, D.A. Fani Willis of Fulton
Co. and other officials.  I  have
been in front of the Fulton Co.
commission and the city coun-
cil of Atlanta. I have been inter-
viewed by  the  DOJ six  times,
the IRS twice,  the U.S.  Attor-
neys Office in Washington DC (
interviewed  by  Attys  Daniel
Mostetler and Ian DeWaal), the
Security  and Exchange Com-
mission. In 2023 we asked the
Governor under OCGA 45-15-
18 to have the State Attorney
General to investigate these is-
sues.
Homeowners  are  issued  dis-
possessory  warrants  and  im-
proper warrants (in violation of
18USC3571)  that  they  are
NEVER shown or are NEVER
signed by a judge and forced
into  magistrate  court  that
DOES NOT HAVE JURISDIC-
TION  while  they  are  still  the
owners of their homes and lis-
ted  as  tenants  in  their  own
houses that they still own at the
time  of  court.  Most  of  the
people  in  this  group  houses
NEVER  ARE  LISTED  ON  A
FORECLOSURE LIST; and are
sold in secret on the side at the
auctions on the side or the in-
ternet.  The  buyer  then  pur-
chases a deed under power or
a so called foreclosure deed; in
which the language never said
a  foreclosure  has  happened,
from an agent or attorney. The
homeowner's name is listed un-
der an attorney in fact  for  the
purpose of using that person's
name to steal the usage rights
of that stolen house.
The Supreme Court of Georgia
never signs the order to move
cases  back  to  the  Magistrate
Court  that  has  no  jurisdiction
and  lets  the  Clerk,  Thersa
Barnes  sign  orders  to  evict
home owners without due pro-
cess of law. In 2020 I pointed
this out to then Chief Supreme
Court  Justice  Harold  Melton,
who  stepped  down  on  6-30-
2021.
This allows them to steal your
equity,  use  it  to  even  pay  off
judges,  law  enforcement  offi-
cials  and  clerks  as  the  fin-
ances of the house is used to
continue the fraud. The market
value  of  the  house  is  then
raised again  to  allow them to
steal more money as they use
your equity  and profits  to  pay
for your own foreclosure; which
b y  t h e  w a y  N E V E R
HAPPENED. "Where one per-
son  without  lawful  authority
sells  and conveys as his  own
the land of another person and
receives the consideration paid
therefore, such PRENTENTED
SALE  AND  CONVEYANCE
WILL NOT OPERATE TO DI-
VERT  THE  TITLE  OF  THE
OWNER,  NOR  WILL  THE
PURCHASER  DERIVE  ANY
TITLE...Crews v. Heard, 7 Ga.
60,21 R.C.L., 923."
These homeowners have Fed-
eral Patents and Land Grants,
Acknowledgements  of  their
Warranty Deeds with Governor
Brian  Kemp's  name  on  them,
the Secretary of State, the clerk
of  the court  county where the
home is located with signed af-
fidavits by the clerk and seals
of  the  State  of  Ga.  certifying
that these persons, herein hu-
man  beings  are  the  true  and
legal  owners  of  their  REAL
PROPERTY.
These  are  some  of  the  reas-
ons  they  will  not  allow  the
homeowner  to  defend  them-
selves in courts. Some human
being homeowners are put out
by  fake  off  duty  sheriffs  and
other officials being paid under-
cover to put the homeowner out
while using official uniforms as
if  the are acting legally.  They
are NEVER SHOWN A COPY
OF  THE  WARRANT  AND
EVEN IF YOU TRY TO PULL
THE EVICTION ORDER FROM
THE COURT, YOU MAY NOT
GET  IT  BECAUSE  IT  DOES
NOT EXIST! More than one of
the attorneys involved in one of
my cases; Dana Jackson, has
been disbarred. The law firm of
McCurdy Candler has been re-
moved from doing foreclosure
business as of  July  31,  2014;
with some of the lead evidence
pertaining  to  my  mother's
house. They were charged with
falsifying documents to create
foreclosures. They are banded
from doing business concern-
ing  foreclosure  in  Ga.  and
Tenn. The law firm of McCalla
Raymer  is  also  heavily  in-
volved in this fraud. I have cop-
ies  of  a  fraudulent  security
deed  filed  on  a  property  in
Dekalb  Co.  that  is  signed  by
Atty  A.  Drew  Powers  of  Mc-
Calla Raymer. They used this
fake deed to serve as security
to purchase a house on River
Rd.  in  DeKalb Co.  At  present
Wells  Fargo  and  Citi  Bank
(Channel 5 news)are trying to
delete court documents to hide
the fraud. Wells Fargo has over
$20 Billion  to  pay home own-
ers  that  they  have  defrauded
but have not told home owners
how to collect.
Said Courts, herein the fraud-
sters; and Judges, real estate
officials;  did  allow falsehoods
printed and filed in the Courts
on  government  documents  in
the form of fraudulent dispos-
sessory  warrants  and  other
mandated  documents  of  per-
jury  such  as  Deeds  Under
Power; to harm the Homeown-
ers and did in the Courts pro-
ceed with these crimes with the
lack of due process and secret
court  cases  and  decisions.
These  falsehoods  were  then
used  to  order  sheriffs,  mar-
shals  and  other  law  enforce-
ment  officials  to  execute  or-
ders  of  evictions  based  on
Fraud and Deception. Many of
these homeowners' homes are
paid for and the documents are
on  file  in  the  court  house  re-
cords.
The  most  significant  part  of
these  fraudulent  schemes  in-
volve  Racketeering-RICO-
clearly in violation of the United
States law, TITLE 18 USC 473;
Dealing  in  counterfeit  obliga-
tions or securities by reprodu-
cing public records.
The  homeowners;  herein  the
Plaintiffs/Demandants are vic-
tims as their rights have been
violated  under  18USC3571.
These Fraudsters/ Defendants/
Bad actors and the relied upon
Judges of both Magistrate and
Superior  Courts  of  various
counties  and  states;  having
knowledge of  the law and the
power to prevent the Constitu-
tional deprivation of the rights
of  individuals;  citizens, herein
guaranteed Rights, with intent,
without authority and under the
COLOR of LAW did unlawfully:
engage in a conspiracy to use
the  offices,  formalities,  cere-
monies, and power of the U.S.
government,  and  their  official
bonds  and  professional  l i-
censes to  defraud and betray
these individuals, herein Amer-
ican Citizens; of their lawful
Constitutional exercise of their
4th,  5th,  6th,  7th,  13th,  and
14th Amendment Rights;  viol-
ated the invariant right of due
process of law and the right to
equal protection under the law.
The  U.S.  Depar tment  o f
Justice/Office  of  the  Solicitor
General in a letter dated Febru-
ary 20, 2025 did inform Senat-
or Charles Grassley, President
Pro  Tempore  of  the  United
States Senate of the following:
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 530D, I
am writing  to  advise  you  that
the Department of Justice has
concluded that the multiple lay-
ers of  removal  restrictions for
administrat ive  law  judges
(ALJs) in 5 U.S.C. 1202(d) and
7521 (a)  violate  the Constitu-
tion, that the Department will no
longer  defend  them  in  court,
and  that  the  Department  has
taken that position in ongoing
litigation.  See  2/11/25  Letter,
Axulta Coating Systems LLC v.
FAA, No 23-2376 (3d Cir.).  In
short,  they will  no longer pro-
tect  Judges  that  violate  their
oaths of office and other laws
that are guaranteed in the U.S.
Constitution  and  the  Bill  of
Rights.
This group has been part of the
ongoing  investigation  being
conducted by the Antitrust Divi-
sion's  Washington  Criminal  II
Section, the FBI's Atlanta Divi-
sion and the U.S. Attorney's Of-
fice of the Northern District  of
Ga.; in connection with Presid-
ent  Obama's  Financial  Fraud
Enforcement Task Force. This
group has been interviewed by
the FBI, the DOJ, HUD, the IRS
and other agencies.
THESE  PLAINTIFFS  ARE
TRUE  ASSIGNEES  TO  THE
LANDS THAT THEY OWN. AN
ASSIGNEE IS  A  PREAMBLE
DE JURE (descriptive of a con-
dition in which there has been
total  compliance  with  all  re-
quirements of law) Freeholder
and  a  Citizen  of  the  United
States of America by virtue of
his/her citizenship, cognizant of
the  Preamble(s)  of  Georgia
State's Constitution (1791) and
the  U.S.  Constitution  (1781-
1791)...pursuant  to  an  Act  of
Congress when in 1788 Geor-
gia signed to be admitted into
the Union upon equal  footing,
full faith and credit, whereupon.
Assignee is not RESTRAINED
BY CONVENTIONAL DISABIL-
ITY  TO  LAWFULLY  ENTER
UPON  SAID  PREMISES,  TO
HAVE  AND  TO  HOLD  THE
SAME  (postliminium)  UNTO
HIS/HER  HEIRS  AND  AS-
SIGNS FOREVER, an ALLODI-
AL FREEHOLD Estate at Law,
as  a  constituent  sovereign
member of the Posterity of "We
the People". Defrauded proper-
ties:
1. 2824 Wolf Cub Dr., Atlanta,
Ga. foreclosed on 34 times but
never showed up on a foreclos-
ure  list.  Land  Grant  in  place,
certified  Acknowledgement  of
the  Deed  by  the  Governor.
Foreclosure  never  shows  on
credit  report.
2.  905  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta,
Ga. Home was paid for in 5-29-
1992.  70  witnesses  that  the
owner, 96 year old, Annie Fish-
er  never  had  a  mortgage.
Fraud includes Mr. Abner Smith
at  820  Bunche  St.,  Valdosta.
He  states  that  he  purchased
our house for $20,000 but we
did not sale it.  We have Land
Grant  and  certified  acknow-
ledgement of the Deed by the
Governor.  Court  officials  in-
volved in  the fraud.  Foreclos-
ure never shown on credit  re-
port.
3. 4613 River Cliff Dr., Lilburn,
Ga. House stolen by changing
social  security  number.  Land
grant and deed by Governor in
place.
4.  2833  Fieldstone  Dr.  Con-
yers, Ga. homeowner has land
grant and Acknowledgement of
her  deed.  Foreclosure  docu-
ments  forged.  Fake  owner
name Susan Harthorne added
to her mortgage. Court helped
defraud  her.  Never  received
due  process  of  law.
5. 2212 Cloverdale Dr., Atlanta,
Ga.  Homeowner  never  had  a
mortgage. Land Grant and cer-
tified Acknowledgement of the
Deed  on  file.  Land  grant  is-
sued on 10-28-2018. A Donna
Lindsey  claims  to  have  pur-
chased house in Oct. of 2020.
Sold  to  Tyler  Davis.  Fraudu-
lently  placed  up  for  sale  10-
2025. House is under HUD in-
vestigation since 2018. Deman-
ded trial by jury. Had a trial in
2016,  homeowner  never  noti-
fied  of  trial.  Judge Leshaw of
DeKalb  removed  from bench.
Case was reported to D.A. of-
fice in a meeting with the D.A.
in  2017.  Police  report  filed.
Nothing ever done. Fraud is a
matter of public record.
6.  340 Glenloch Lane,  Stock-
bridge, Ga. Land Grant and Ac-
knowledgement of the Deed on
file  in  Henry  Co.  Superior.
Henry  Co .  po l i ce  repo r t
#09021537.  SunTrust  Mort-
gage  defraud  us  at  the  table.
House  has  49  things  wrong
with the mortgage. House was
never on a foreclosure list. Has
5 security deeds on it, 4 differ-
ent mortgages and 3 different
closing dates.  Presiding clos-
ing attorney, Stephen F. White
is listed as the Attorney at Law
on the closing but signs as the
notary.  3 notaries sign on the
documents. Peter Lown, a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as the
attorney  on  the  closing  attor-
ney's affidavit but he is not an
attorney. Angela Pettite a not-
ary in Henry Co. signs as a wit-
ness and then signs as a not-
ary  to  certify  Peter  Lown and
Stephen  F.  White.  Melissa
Wilson illegally purchased the
house for $115,000. House has
been under investigation since
2015.  Kent  Miller,  the  agent
that sold the house had know-
ledge of the fact that the house
was never foreclosed. Agent for
REMax  at  123  Smith  St.  in
Jonesboro, Ga. We closed on
7-27-2006.  Mortgage and se-
curity deed filed and signed on
7-24-2006. We were not at that
closing.  Owner's  signature
forged,  yet  documents  were
signed and filed. Mortgage had
a  100%  fixed  rate  loan,  no
second  mortgage  needed.
Closed on 7-27-2006. We were
called back because the attor-
ney messed up the closing with
2  mortgages  and  2  security
deeds. Closed again on 7-28-
2006. House was sold to us for
$204,900 with a fixed rate mort-
gage  that  was  to  adjust  after
120 months.  Mortgage lender
for SunTrust, Linda Brim, nev-
er  s igned  the  documents.
Fraudsters got  away from the
table with over
$403,950,  or  almost  a  half  a
million dollars. We were inter-
viewed  by  the  FBI  on  12-17-
2012.
7.  Home owners at  Wildwood
Co-Op  in  Atlanta  and  Peyton
Village in Atlanta have all been
defrauded. Reported to police
yet nothing is being done.
There are over 200 homeown-
ers  in  this  group.  All  of  them
have  been  defrauded.  There
are  no  provisions  for  handi-
capped persons in  a complex
were everyone is 60 years old
and older! This is against feder-
al law. "Fraud vitiates the most
solemn contracts,  documents
and even judgments."[U.S. vs.
Throckmorton, 98 US 61, at pg.
65]. "Any false
representation of  the material
facts made with knowledge of
the falsity and with intent that
shall be acted on by another in
entering  into  a  contract,  and
which  so  acted  upon,  consti-
tutes 'fraud', and entitles party
deceived to void the fraudulent
c o n t r a c t  a n d  r e c o v e r
d a m a g e s . "
I  can  be  reached  as  follows:
This  info  is  part  of  the  book
American  Dream,  Mortgage
Nightmare!
Ga. Coalition for Fair Housing
Justice and the Eviction Sup-
port Group, Chairman, John T.
Fisher,  I l l  at  3564  Wesley
Chapel Road SW, Box E 180,
Decatur,  Georgia  30034;  or
contact me through Ciara Cum-
ming  at  Atlanta  News  First,
Channel  46  in  Atlanta,  Ga.
News  story  was  recorded  on
me  under  Housing  fraud  in
DeKalb  Co.;  aired  9-27-2023.
Also,  through the State Attor-
ney General Office of Georgia
or  the  D.  A.  Office  of  DeKalb
Co.  Ga.
++mortgage identity theft++
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